MARVEL

IRON FISTEpisode Guide

Episodes 001–023

Last episode aired Friday September 7, 2018











© 2018 comingsoon.net

The summaries and recaps of all the Iron Fist episodes were downloaded from http://www.tv.com and http://www.netflix.com and http://comingsoon.net and processed through a perl program to transform them in a Lagrangian for pretty printing. So, do not blame me for errors in the text 3 4!

This booklet was \LaTeX and September 17, 2018 by footstep11 with <code>create_eps_guide v0.61</code>

Contents

Seaso	on 1 1
1	Snow Gives Way
2	Shadow Hawk Takes Flight
3	Rolling Thunder Cannon Punch
4	Eight Diagram Dragon Palm
5	Under Leaf Pluck Lotus
6	Immortal Emerges From Cave
7	Felling Tree With Roots
8	The Blessing of Many Fractures
9	The Mistress of All Agonies
10	Black Tiger Steals Heart
11	Lead Horse Back to Stable
12	Bar the Big Boss
13	Dragon Plays With Fire
Seaso	· =
Seaso	· =
	On 2 33 The Fury of Iron Fist
1	The Fury of Iron Fist
1 2	The Fury of Iron Fist
1 2 3	The Fury of Iron Fist
1 2 3 4	The Fury of Iron Fist
1 2 3 4 5	The Fury of Iron Fist
1 2 3 4 5 6	The Fury of Iron Fist
1 2 3 4 5 6 7	The Fury of Iron Fist
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8	The Fury of Iron Fist



Snow Gives Way

Season 1 Episode Number: 1 Season Episode: 1

Originally aired: Friday March 17, 2017

Writer: Scott Buck

Director: John Dahl, Stephen Surjik

Show Stars: Finn Jones (Daniel Rand/Iron Fist), Jessica Henwick (Colleen Wing),

Tom Pelphrey (Ward Meachum), Jessica Stroup (Joy Meachum), David

Wenham (Harold Meachum)

Guest Stars: David Furr (Wendall Rand), Victoria Haynes (Heather Ward), Toby

Nichols (Young Danny Rand), Ilan Eskenazi (Teen Ward Meachum), Aimee Laurence (Young Joy Meachum), Esau Pritchett (Shannon), Craig Walker (Big Al), Barrett Doss (Megan), Alex Wyse (Kyle), Steve Greenstein (Peanut Vendor), Maameyaa Boafo (Female Receptionist), James Albert Hutchison III (First Rand Security Guard), Adam Fein-

gold (Joe the Orderly), Zakiya Young (Nurse Smith)

Summary: After 15 years at an isolated monastery in the Himalayas, Danny Rand

returns to New York City to recover his family business. However, he has been presumed dead and his first problem is that no one believes

he is who he claims.



In New York City, a barefooted Danny Rand walks down the street and comes to the office building of Rand Enterprises. He stares at it in pleasure and tells a vendor that it's his building and goes inside. Danny tells the receptionist that he's there to see Harold Meachum, and says that he's the son of Wendall Rand. The receptionist tells him that it isn't possible, makes a call, and says that someone will be out to see him in a minute.

Danny looks at a display board of Rand Enterprise achievements, and two

security guards grab him and say that he doesn't belong there. They shove him out the door but Danny goes back inside. The security guards grab him and he says that he just wants to talk to Harold. When they attack him, Danny easily knocks them out and fights more security guards as they come out. He then takes an elevator up and it stops halfway. A woman gets on and uses her security badge to continue up, and Danny steals her badge to get to the top floor.

When Danny gets off the elevator, the receptionist tries to stop him but he goes into Harold's office and finds Ward Meachum at the desk. Joy Meachum comes in and Danny recognizes both of them. He says that he's Danny, and explains that he came to see their father. Ward tells Danny that he's in the wrong place and calls security, and Danny admits that it sounds crazy but he asks to speak to Harold. Joy tells him that Harold died of cancer 12 years ago. Danny offers his condolences and says that all of their parents are gone. He sits down and says that he needs to talk to them, and suggests that they go to the Stage Deli and get a cup of tea.

Ward says that Danny is insane and points out that Danny Rand is dead. When he gets angry, Joy tells them all to calm down and it would be best if Danny leaves. Danny jerks away and then says that he isn't dangerous, just as more security guards arrive. Joy wants to call the police, but Ward point out that if Danny is arrested then he'll be out in a few hours. He tells Danny that if he returns then his guards will respond with whatever violence is necessary.

The guards escort Danny out and Ward asks Joy if she's okay. She says that it's been 15 years since Danny and his parents died, and admits that the intruder looked like Danny. Ward assures her that it's not Danny.

As the guards take Danny down in the elevator, he rubs his forehead and remembers his parents' plane going down. Shaking, he says that he's okay. The guards take him out and Danny walks to a brownstone. He rings the bell but there's no answer, and Danny gets the key hidden in the transom. Once Danny puts the key back, he casually jumps to a second-story window and goes inside. The room is an expensive studio with photos of Joy and Ward. A guard dog barks at Danny, and he calmly approaches it. After a moment, it lies down and Danny closes the doors separating them.

Back in the study, Danny looks at Joy's college degree and a family photo featuring himself as a young boy. He goes out on the roof patio and remembers him and the young Meachums playing Monopoly.

Ward refuses to pay, saying that his father told him that rules are for pussy. Danny's parents arrive and Ward punches Danny in the shoulder, saying it's disgusting how Danny's parents dote on him. Danny's parents Wendall and Heather come out and Ward claims that Danny has been a problem.

Danny goes back inside and goes down to the front door, just as Joy comes in.

That night, Danny goes to a park and goes through his pack. He thumbs through a journal and a man named Big Al comes over. When Danny notices him, Big Al apologizes for spooking him and says that he hasn't seen Danny there before. Danny tells him that he's been away awhile and is a traveler of sorts. Big Al talks about how he called his sister in Florida, and offers to look anyone up for Danny before his iPhone's original owner cancels the service. Danny asks him to look up "Danny Rand," and Big Al pulls up a newspaper article about how Danny and his parents died in a plane crash. Next, Danny has Big Al look up Harold, who died at the age of 41. Big Al tells Danny where he can get shoes, and Danny figures that people think that they're alike: special creatures.

The next day, Danny goes back to the townhouse and approaches Joy as she comes out. He insist that it's really him but she calls her driver and armed guard, and promises that Danny will go to jail for harassing her. Danny recites the details from their lives as children, but Joy says that anyone could look it up online. He points out that she's living in his house, and Joy realizes that Danny broke in. The driver pulls up and Danny backs into the street. A taxi comes at him, and he casually backflips over it and walks away.

Later, Danny is performing a kata in the park. A woman, Colleen Wing, leaves a dollar for him and then goes to a board to put up a poster. Danny gives her the money back, saying that he wasn't asking for it, and notices that Colleen is putting up flyers for her martial arts studio. He addresses her in Chinese until Colleen tells him to stick to English or Japanese, admitting that she hasn't spoken Mandarin since she was a kid. Danny asks if he could get a job with her, and Colleen assumes that he's looking for work as a janitor.

At Ward Enterprises, Joy tells Ward that Danny is still around and may have broken into her house. Ward figures that Danny is dangerous, and Joy describes how Danny jumped over a taxi like it was nothing. She wonders if he be the Danny they knew and suggests that they talk to him. Ward insists that it's definitely not Danny and figures that he's either a crazy guy or a set-up. He says that they lost a friend when Danny died, and that it's no coincidence that they're going to announce their expansion in China. Joy admits that their competition could gain from a perceived leadership issue and drops the matter.

That night, a valet brings Ward's car around. Danny slips in and tells Ward that he just wants to talk, and drives off with Ward.

Ward takes out a gun and tells Danny to pull over, and Danny brakes to a stop. He says that the hostility and anger he's met with has been aggravating. He asks Ward to put the gun away, and when Ward doesn't Danny casually disarms him, aims the gun at him, and asks how it feels. He then tosses the gun in the back and says that he wants to know what happened to him, his parents, and the company. Ward offers to tell him everything he knows, and explains that the family disappeared in a plane crash in the Himalayas and their bodies were never found. He claims that there's nothing more to tell, and asks for a DNA test proving that Danny is who he claims. Danny admits that he has nothing, and says that Ward was a dick as a kid and still is. He describes in detail what Ward did to him as a child.

Ward wonders what it feels like for Danny to be crazy, and Danny starts the car up and drives faster through the parking garage. He speeds up and heads for the edge, remembering the last seconds before the crash. Danny snaps out of it and swings the car around just in time. He apologizes and starts to go, and Ward tells him that it isn't over before Danny runs off.

When Danny returns to the park, Big Al comes over and gives him some food that he scavenged. He talks about how Mankind used to be hunters and gatherers, and then they built cities. Danny congratulates Big Al on finding his purpose, and says that his purpose is to protect K'un-Lun from oppression and honor the sacrifice of Shou-Lao the undying. His new friend wishes him well and leaves.

At her Chikara Dojo, Colleen is working with her students. As they leave for the night, Danny slips in and Colleen spots him. He bows to her and offers her \$2. Colleen says that he can find a pair of flip-flops... down the street. Danny asks to challenge her master, saying that it's protocol to visit her dojo and challenge her master. Colleen says that she's the master and doesn't accept his challenge, and Danny suggests that she teach kung fu because she'd get more students. He offers to teach classes, assuring Colleen that he'd be cheap, and says that he trained in K'un-Lun. Colleen has never heard of it and tells Danny to go, threatening him with a practice sword. Danny apologizes for any inconvenience, bows to her, and starts to walk out. Intrigued, Colleen tosses him a pair of shoes.

Outside, Danny puts on the shoes. A man walks by but then turns and comes at Danny with a knife. Colleen is closing up and sees the fight from the window as Danny easily takes out the man. He realizes that his attacker is Shannon, a security guard from Rand Enterprises. Shannon guard goes for his gun and Danny disarms him. Two men across the street opens fire and Danny runs off into a dead-end alley. Danny easily scales the wall and drops out of sight, and the guards go after him. Meanwhile, Colleen comes down the fire escape just in time to watch Shannon climb over the wall. Danny is waiting, knocks him out, and tosses away the gun before running off into the night. Colleen watches from atop the wall.

Danny makes his way to Chinatown where a parade is going on. He makes his way through the crowd and the two remaining guards follow him. Danny stops to buy a porcelain mask from a vendor, then puts it on and continues on. The guards lose him in the crowd and Danny takes out one of them. Shannon draws his gun and sticks it in Danny's back, and Danny spins around and shoves him down a nearby flight of stairs. He demands to know who sent the man, and Shannon says that Ward sent him. Danny nocks him out and goes back to the street, and walks away. Colleen spots him and watches as he goes.

Ward is in his office eating when his receptionist Shannon calls him. Once he gets the news, Ward calls someone and says that they have a situation that they need to discuss in person. He goes to an exclusive apartment building and opens a vault door using a hand scanner. Continuing on, Ward enters the apartment of his father Harold. Harold isn't happy with how Ward is taking care of the Danny Rand situation, and Ward wonders if it's another of Harold's step. The father tells Ward to take it seriously and that it's always been his company. Ward suggests that just ignores Harold, and Harold tells his on that he expects more of him. He explains how he buys loyalty and how he learned it from Wendall. Harold calls over his assistant, Kyle, and asks if he'd ever betray him. Kyle assures him that he wouldn't, and Harold tells him to take the rest of the day off. Kyle points out that it's almost midnight, and Harold tells Ward that he's never felt better.

Harold points out that Ward had Shannon handle Danny but it didn't work, and is unhappy that Ward hasn't talked to Danny so they know how to deal with him. He tells Ward that they need to know their enemy, and warns that it's trickier if Danny is who he claims.

Ward doesn't believe it but his father says that stranger things have happened, and tells Ward to think it through. His son says that they can't let Danny go public, and Harold wonders if Danny's parents are still alive, who else knows, and how does Danny know martial arts. He figures that they need to approach it with finesse, and he'll handle it.

Danny returns to the park and finds Big Al... dead of an OD. He says a prayer over him and notices a tattoo of an eagle on Big Al's arm.

The next day, Danny slips into Ward Enterprises. When Joy goes into her office, she finds Danny seated on the couch. He says that he knows all of the ins and outs because it was his second home, and tells Joy that Ward tried to have him killed. Joy doesn't believe it, and Danny asks if they can talk. She agrees and pours him a glass of water, and Danny explains that

Shannon and two other men came after him. Joy suggests that Shannon instigated it on his own, and Danny points out that it doesn't make a difference. She finally concedes that Danny looks like the boy she knew, but Danny is dead. Danny asks her to call him "Danny," and explains how his family plane started to come apart over the Himalayas. Suddenly dizzy, Danny realizes that Joy drugged his water. He tries to walk out but passes out. Ward comes in and looks down on Danny.

Danny remembers his plane crashing in the Himalayas.

Danny wakes up and finds himself in a mental hospital, strapped to a bed. A nurse gives him a sedative, and Danny dreams of Heather going to him as the ceiling broke apart and Heather was sucked out as the plane went down.

Shadow Hawk Takes Flight

Season 1 Episode Number: 2 Season Episode: 2

Originally aired: Friday March 17, 2017

Writer: Scott Buck Director: John Dahl

Show Stars: Finn Jones (Daniel Rand/Iron Fist), Jessica Henwick (Colleen Wing),

Tom Pelphrey (Ward Meachum), Jessica Stroup (Joy Meachum), David

Wenham (Harold Meachum)

Guest Stars: Murray Bartlett (Paul Edmonds), James Hindman (Simon), Barrett

Doss (Megan), Alex Wyse (Kyle), Marquis Rodriguez (Darryl), Donte Grey (Caleb), Michael Maize (Dink), Zakiya Young (Nurse Smith), David Lomax (Orderly), David Furr (Wendell Rand), Victoria Haynes (Heather Rand), Toby Nichols (Young Danny Rand), Adam Feingold (Joe the Or-

derly)

Summary: The Meachums have Danny locked up in a psychiatric hospital, but

Danny gets messages out to Colleen and Joy. Meanwhile, Harold is threatened and sees Danny as a weapon he can use against his ene-

mies.



Danny wakes up at the Birch Psychiatric Hospital, strapped to a bed. Simon is sitting nearby and tells Danny where he is. Danny insists that he's not dangerous and tries to get up, and Simon tells him that they're there to help. He tells Danny that the only solution is for him to kill himself, and shows him the scars on his wrist and throat from where he tried to cut himself. As Simon puts a fork to Danny's throat, Nurse Smith and the orderlies come in and pull Simon away. An orderly, Joe, gives Danny some pills and

Danny passes out.

At Ward Enterprises, Ward tells Joy that he'll need her support buying the warehouses in Brooklyn. She readily agrees and she asks what's going on with the Danny Rand wannabe. Joy figures that maybe he might be the real Danny, but Ward assures her that he isn't.

Her brother points out how unlikely it is that Danny supposedly died, and then came back 15 years later with no shoes and martial arts skills. Ward insists that they're getting Danny help, but Joy isn't convinced.

Danny dreams of meditating on a mountain, a falcon flying overhead, and the Ward private jet crashing. He wakes up and finds Dr.

Paul Edmonds sitting with him. Danny explains that he was focusing his chi so he could leave, and admits that it didn't work because of the drugs. He tells Paul to let him go, and Paul says that it's either the psychiatric hospital or jail. The doctor agrees to partially unstrap Danny as long as he behaves, and recognizes Danny's name as the rich kid who died in a plane crash. Danny insists that he is that kid, and explains that after the crash, he woke up in a snow drift in the middle of a storm. He went to the plane wreckage to check for his parents, Danny explains how he found his father's body, but his mother was sucked out before the crash. He then went to find food and water, and saw two monks of the Order of the Crane Mother, Chodak and Tashi.

Paul asks Danny what happened with John Anderson, and Danny has no idea who he's talking about. The doctor says that Danny is John Anderson, and shows him a passport. Danny nervously says that he's never seen it before, and Paul tells him that he needs to be honest.

Colleen is walking down the street and notices someone following her. As she walks past an alley, she spots a teenagers boy at the other end, also following her. She continues on and two more teenagers are waiting. They attack her and the two following her join in. Colleen takes them down and then tells them that she could hear and smell them coming at her. Disappointed, she says that they failed their exercise about performing in the real world, tells them to do better, and walks away from her students.

Joe brings Simon into Danny's room and tells him that Simon is his tour guide. Once Joe leaves, Simon apologies for trying to stab Danny earlier and leads him down the hallway. The patient explains that many of the patients there are criminals and points out three of them. They walk by Danny and the biggest one, Dink, deliberately bumps into Danny as he goes past. Simon takes Danny to his new room, and laughs when Danny says that he'll be out in 72 hours. He explains that they kept him there for 72 hours two years ago, and most of the patients are the same. Danny says that he needs to get out, and Simon says that they dope them every eight hours.

Dink comes over and tells Danny to apologize to him for being alive or he'll hurt him. When Dink swings at him, Danny easily drops him. The orderlies drag Danny away and strap him to his bed. They give him more drugs and leave, and Simon comes in and asks if he's okay. Danny insists that he needs to get out, but admits that he doesn't have any family or friends. After a moment, Simon unstraps Danny.

Colleen opens her dojo and gets a call. It's Danny, who reminds her of who he is. He explains what happened to and asks for her help, and admits that he's the only person he knows in NYC that has been at all friendly to him. Danny says that they brought him there against his will and that Colleen saw men attack him the other night. When she wonders why anyone is after him, Danny tells her to ask the Meachums. Colleen says that she's not the person to help and hangs up.

Ward visits Harold at his father's penthouse and shows him surveillance footage of Danny at the psychiatric hospital. It's when Danny described the monks rescuing him, and points out that there are no monasteries near where the plane was lost. The Order of the Crane Mother doesn't exist, and Harold thinks that Danny might be who he claims. Ward figures that they can send Danny to a country with psychosurgery or use heavy doses of thorazine. Harold insists that they need to know more before they proceed, and for now they'll wait and watch. However, he tells Ward to go talk to Colleen since they traced Danny's call. When Ward tells his father to send one of his guys, Harold says that Ward is one of his most trusted guys.

Danny is on his bed meditating and remembers meditating in the Himalayas. Paul comes in and asks how he's feeling, and Danny complains about the drugs. The doctor points out that Danny hasn't been as cooperative as they like, and Danny admits that he lied about the passport. He explains that he bought the passport in Morocco and it's stolen, but it was the only way he could get into the States. Paul leaves and Joe comes in with more pills, and Danny takes them rather than fight.

At the dojo, Colleen finishes a class and Ward comes in. He introduces himself and asks her if Danny has contacted her. He claims that Danny has threatened him and his sister, and says that he has some serious mental problems. Colleen explains that Danny came around there once and assures Ward that Danny didn't hurt her. Ward asks her to sign some papers that she felt threatened by Danny, but she refuses. He says that if she cooperated then he'd be glad to set up a neighborhood improvement program. Ward says that he'll give her some time to think about it and leaves.

Joe takes Danny to Paul's office and the doctor shows Danny a commercial from 15 years ago that has Danny and his parents as well as the Meachums. Paul suggests that it's easier to imagine that they belong to a happier world, and Danny explains how his father took him to the circus after he shot the commercial. When Paul insists that Danny is John Anderson, Danny slaps the screen aside and insists that he's Danny Rand. The orderlies come in, drug Danny, and take him away.

Harold is watching on a surveillance camera and complains to Kyle. He figures that it might actually be Danny but Paul isn't asking the right questions. Kyle keeps saying "sorry," and

Harold slams his belt on Kyle's desk and says that his father would whip him when he screwed up. Harold wraps up the belt and says that he misses his father, and explains that now he doesn't apologize for anything. He then tells Kyle to bring the car around because he's going out for the first time in years.

In his office, Paul calls Joy and explains that he's treating Danny. He asks if when she did a commercial for Rand Enterprises, anything stuck out. Joy says that they all went to the circus afterward, and it was Danny's idea. Her story matches what Danny said, and Paul tells her that he can't explain why he asked because of doctor-patient confidentiality.

Joe straps Danny into his bed and gives him another injection. Once he leaves, Danny realizes that Harold is in the room with him.

Harold prompts him into remembering him singing "Danny Boy," and they both say that they thought the other was dead. The older man asks about the Order of the Crane Mother, and asks where the monastery is. Danny says that it's in K'un-Lun, one of the Seven Capital Cities of Heaven, and he was a warrior there. He was the Immortal Iron Fist, the most recent in a long line of Iron Fists and a sworn enemy of the Hand. It's Danny's duty to destroy the Hand, and he's the only one who can do it. Danny asks Harold to get him out, and Harold says that he'll take care of everything.

Back at his penthouse, Harold tells Kyle to find out everything he can on the Iron Fist. When he goes into his rooms, he sees a handprint on the window and the words "Where did you go?" written above it. on the outside, dozens of stories above the ground.

The next day, Joy is going through a box of childhood photos and asks her receptionist Megan of a photo of the 10-year-old Danny looks like the man who was there the other day. Megan doesn't know, and Joy worries that what they're doing to Danny if he is who he claims is pretty shitty. Joy finds a photo with her and Danny eating M&Ms, and she takes a bag of them out of her cupboard. She gives the bag to Megan and tells her to messenger them.

Colleen is at her dojo performing a kata when Ward comes in with the papers. He repeats her offer to leave her a check for \$50,000 in return for her signing the papers. Ward merely says that if Colleen signs the papers then everyone will be safe, including Danny.

In his room, Danny is performing a kata but falters as he remembers the plane crash. As he lies down, Joe brings in the package from Joy. It contains the bag of M&Ms, and Danny puts them on the table and sorts them. Joe comes back and says that Danny has a visitor.

It's Colleen, and Danny explains that they have him on drugs to keep him "safe." She asks why Ward would want her to sign papers that say that Danny is dangerous, and Danny explains that the family thinks that he's a threat to them. When he explains that he owns more than half of their company, Colleen says that the Meachums are trying to bribe her. Danny asks if she's going to sign the papers, and admits that he's very dangerous to the Meachums but is harmless to Colleen. He insists that everything that he's said to her is the truth, and Colleen accepts that but says that she can't be involved in whatever's going on. Danny understands and asks her to deliver the M&Ms to Joy.

Soon, Colleen goes to Joy's office and gives her the M&Ms, and explains where they came from. Joy pours them out and breaks into tears, and says that it is Danny. Colleen tells her to tell Ward that she's not signing the papers. As she takes the elevator, Ward sees her go. He goes into Joy's office and finds the unsigned papers, and Joy explains that Danny sent all but the brown M&Ms. When they were kids, the two of them ate all of the M&Ms except the brown ones. Joy insists that Danny is who he claims and they have to get him out, but Ward insists that Danny is in a safe place and they can consider their next step when they get a full report from the doctors. Shocked, Joy wonders what her brother is so afraid of and tells him that he should be more like their father was.

At the hospital, Danny reminds Paul that his 72 hours are about up. Paul says that he's done some research and asks him some questions about his childhood. Danny remembers the teachers that came in when he was home-schooled, and Paul addresses Danny by name for the first time. He admits that he thinks Danny is the real thing, and asks where he's been for the last 15 years. Danny says that he's been away at the monastery in K'un-Lun, and talks about how it exists in another dimension and only appears on Earth once every 15 years. If he can focus his chi then he can summon the Iron Fist.

Paul wonders if Danny is Danny or the Iron Fist, and Danny says that he's both. The doctor says that Danny has been through some great trauma, but dismisses his story of K'un-Lun as

a delusion Danny uses to deal with the loss. Now that he knows what's wrong with Danny, he can come up with a treatment plan. Paul refuses to release Danny, and explains that since the Incident he's seen people who think that they have superpowers. He asks Danny to show him the Iron Fist, and Danny admits that he can't while he's on the drugs. Paul asks him to open himself to the possibility that there is no Iron Fist: just Danny Rand.

At his penthouse, Harold watches the conversation and realizes that more people have realized Danny is the real thing. Kyle reports that he found nothing on the Iron Fist, and Harold glances at the handprint on the window.

Ward meets with the board to discuss the purchase of the warehouses. Harold calls him and Ward steps outside to take it. He points out to his father that Harold was the one who wanted him to buy the warehouses. Harold tells him that Danny is who he says he is, and they need to have him moved that night. Ward says that he doesn't want to be involved in any permanent "solution" and tells Harold to have his men do it, Harold insists that he plans to keep Danny alive but safe, and they can't risk him falling into anyone else's hands. If Danny is the sworn enemy of the Hand then they use him. Ward warns that nothing good will come of protecting Danny, but Harold orders him to do what he says. Once he hangs up, Ward takes a pill and then calls the hospital to say that there's been a change of plans.

Joe comes into Danny's office, tells him that he's being moved, and gives him a straitjacket to put on. Once the straitjacket is on, Joe takes Danny to a room where Dink and his friends are waiting with clubs. They beat Danny and Dink says that Ward sends his regards. Danny's hand glows within the straitjacket, and he breaks free and takes out the three patients. He looks out the window and sees a falcon flying across the moon.

As Joe comes back, Danny summons the Iron Fist and shoves his way out past Joe. He runs past Simon to the outside door and blasts it off of its hinges with one punch. Harold, watching on the cameras, sees what Danny does. The Iron Fist fades and Danny walks out into the night.

Rolling Thunder Cannon Punch

Season 1 Episode Number: 3 Season Episode: 3

Originally aired: Friday March 17, 2017

Writer: Quinton Peeples
Director: Tom Shankland

Show Stars: Finn Jones (Daniel Rand/Iron Fist), Jessica Henwick (Colleen Wing),

Tom Pelphrey (Ward Meachum), Jessica Stroup (Joy Meachum), David

Wenham (Harold Meachum)

Guest Stars: Carrie-Anne Moss (Jeri Hogarth), Wai Ching Ho (Madame Gao), Mar-

quis Rodriguez (Darryl), Esau Pritchett (Shannon), Alok Tewari (Raj Patel), Ramon Fernandez (Kevin Singleton), Roger Dominic Casey (Sparring Partner), Craig Geraghty (Ringmaster), Donté Grey (Caleb), Myles Humphus (Rusty), Tyson Hall (Groundskeeper), Toby Nichols (Young Danny Rand), Ludovic Coutaud (Drunk Wall Street Man), Gregory Mikell (Waiter), And Palladino (Fight Fan), Paugh Shadow (MMA Club

Bouncer)

Summary: Joy proves she is a sharp businesswoman; Danny recalls his painful

past; Colleen makes the most of her talents.



After escaping from the psychiatric hospital, Danny seeks refuge at Colleen's dojo — without asking her permission, might I add. Colleen is excited about having a potentially crazy person who enjoys mansplaining kung fu to her staying at the dojo, but she has a kind enough heart and agrees to let him crash there if he follows a few rules. Naturally, Danny ignores said rules, because he's Danny Rand, the Immortal Iron Fist Goddammit!

For some reason, Danny hasn't learned his lesson about dealing with the

Meachums and approaches Joy once more, believing they had a breakthrough with the cheesy-as-hell M&Ms thing from the last episode. But he's very much mistaken. Joy offers to give \$100 million for his shares in the company if he agrees to change his name. "It's not about the money. I thought you understood that!" says an insulted Danny. She responds, "I have to live in the real world, Danny. This is how it works."

So, this latest disappointment sets Danny down a path that leads him to Jeri Hogarth's doorstep. It turns out that The Lawyer Formerly Known As J-Money was a legal intern at Rand before the accident, and now she handles the Rand estate. After Danny proves he is who he says he is, she agrees to help him fight for his company but warns him that he's actually going to have to care about the money because that's the only language the Meachums speak.

Speaking of the Meachums, this episode manages to find the most boring way possible to develop them as characters: a real estate deal. Following Harold's instructions, Ward asks Joy to close a deal with Raj Patel for some pier that Rand is overpaying for. Instead of throwing more money at Patel, Joy decides to get personal and offer him something a bit more important: a liver that's a perfect match for his ailing son. It's her way of showing the kinds of favors available to someone who is in the Meachums' good graces.

Although Ward is painted as the colder sibling, Joy is the one who seems to love their money. After that meeting with Patel, Ward asks Joy if she has ever considered walking away from it all.

She says no, because they would lose everything if they did. But alas, Ward probably wouldn't be able to escape this life even if he wanted to because he's stuck there following his father's orders.

Danny goes to St. Luke's Hospital (shout out to Morningside Heights!) to find an X-ray that would prove he's really Danny Rand, but unfortunately, some goon beats him there first and burns the entire file room down. Pissed of as hell, Danny storms into a restaurant to confront the Meachums, who cruelly remind him that they aren't his siblings. "We're coming for you. You can't deny what's mine, what my father meant for me to have," says Danny. For the umpteenth time, Joy has some qualms about how they're treating Danny, but Ward doesn't really care. In the end, Joy, probably realizing there's more to life than protecting the Meachums' money, helps Danny prove his case by giving him and Jeri a piece of pottery he made as a child that has his fingerprint on it. And with that, I hope this means we're finally done with this whole thing and can get back to the kicking and punching.

Like Danny, Colleen Wing also finds herself forced to think about money in this episode, too. She's in a bit of a tougher situation than Danny because while she's just as broke as he is, she doesn't have some fortune waiting for her after a lengthy legal battle. She knows she needs money to turn her dojo into the safe place she wants it to be, but she doesn't want her life to be driven by money. "You dishonor yourself when you fight for money," she tells her star pupil Darryl, who has been participating in an underground fight club to bring home money for his family. "There's more at stake here than just your bills." Colleen definitely believes that, but she's human, too, and she can't resist the allure of making this kind of money.

So Colleen enters the private fight under the name "Daughter of the Dragon" (a nice nod to the comics) and faces off against one of the club's fiercest fighters. This is probably the show's best fighting scene to date, mostly because it features the show's most interesting character. Colleen ends up winning the match by using the "leopard punch" move Danny taught her at the beginning of the episode, which frustratingly validates Danny's mansplaining.

After dropping the new evidence on the Meachums, Danny grows suspicious of Ward and tails him after the meeting. And it just so happens that Ward is going to visit his father Harold. Unable to follow Ward past a certain point, Danny decides to scale the building. He reaches the penthouse window, but someone pushes him off the ledge.

Eight Diagram Dragon Palm

Season 1 Episode Number: 4 Season Episode: 4

Originally aired: Friday March 17, 2017

Writer: Scott Reynolds
Director: Miguel Sapochnik

Show Stars: Finn Jones (Daniel Rand/Iron Fist), Jessica Henwick (Colleen Wing),

Tom Pelphrey (Ward Meachum), Jessica Stroup (Joy Meachum), David

Wenham (Harold Meachum)

Guest Stars: Carrie-Anne Moss (Jeri Hogarth), Wai Ching Ho (Madame Gao), Mar-

quis Rodriguez (Darryl), Barrett Doss (Megan), Clifton Davis (Lawrence Wilkins), Henry Yuk (Hai-Qing Yang), Russell Koplin (Jennifer Many), Samantha Herrera (Becky), John Sanders (Donald Hooper), Elise Santora (Maria Rodriguez), Craig Geraghty (Ringmaster), Jay Hieron (Jim Pierce), Ying Ying Li (Hostess), Jonathan Lee (Triad Fighter #1), Alex Huynh (Triad Fighter #7), Shane Yan (Triad Fighter #8), Ludovic Coutaud (Photographer at Press Conference), Paugh Shadow (MMA

Club Bouncer)

Summary: Danny makes a surprising discovery; Colleen's private activities go vi-

ral; Ward issues a strong warning.



After leaving Danny dangling from a building at the end of last episode, this one begins with him waking up looking fine — in Harold's penthouse, no less! Turns out that after throwing him off the building, Ward actually went and retrieved him. And now, Danny and Harold get to meet face to face, for real.

Harold tells Danny that he was diagnosed with cancer shortly after the Rands disappeared in that plane crash. Saddled with a gigantic business and a young family to take care of, Harold made a deal

with the Hand. They brought him back from death with the conditions that he can't leave the penthouse and must help the Hand with whatever tasks they demand. So Harold is very excited to learn that Danny is the "sworn enemy of the Hand," someone who might be able to help him escape this horrible deal. In order to secure his help, Harold demands that Ward give Danny everything he deserves as the Rand heir. Ward is obviously not happy about this, even less so when Harold digs at him yet again by telling Danny, "We've needed a fighter like you back in the family." After they leave, Ward gives his former childhood friend a piece of advice: Don't trust Harold; he's only out for himself.

After a hastily called press conference, Danny is officially crowned as majority shareholder of Rand Enterprises, and the major part of his conflict with the Meachums appears resolved. Even Jeri Hogarth notes that this dispute was resolved in record time.

In his very first business meeting, Danny learns that, as in real life, the pharmaceutical division of his company sells life-saving drugs for profit, rather than selling them at cost to whoever needs them. Danny puts his foot down and insists these drugs be sold at cost, sparking indignation and frustration from his board members.

Joy is assigned as Danny's babysitter, to stop him from interfering in important business matters. They hang out, and Danny tells her about the difficulty of his training in K'un-Lun. He

makes the training sound pretty awful and almost abusive (his room was almost jail-cell small, and he started every day trekking a mile uphill, for starters).

Upon returning to her dojo, Colleen finds out that her cage fight from the other day has gone viral, both among her students and the public at large. Her students are excited because it's good advertising for the dojo, but Colleen clearly still has qualms about fighting for money.

Danny and Joy don't get a lot of hanging time before ending up in their own epic fight sequence, as hatchet-wielding gangsters arrive to grab Joy. The battle that ensues, first in the hallway and then in a red-lit elevator.

Danny and Joy go to Colleen's dojo to regroup, where there are hints of a possible love triangle between the three, especially after Danny delicately resets Colleen's sprained finger. Colleen still declines Danny's monetary offer, but she does point him to the restaurant base of the Triads who attacked him and Joy. There, Danny learns the attack on Joy was a response to her hostile takeover of the Red Hook pier. Since that move was directed to Harold by the Hand, neither Danny nor Joy really knows much about it. Once Danny brings up the Hand, the Triads retreat and refuse to tell him anything more.

For their part, the Hand is satisfied with the pier deal and gives Harold a reward: They allow him to glimpse his daughter through a window. The sight of Joy almost brings Harold to tears, until he sees her scar from the Triads. The Hand are more than happy to bring him to the restaurant so he can kill the offending gangster himself, another helpful indication that Harold is not nearly as good a guy as he seemed in the opening conversation with Danny.

Shortly after, Danny receives a mysterious message in his office. It's from Yang Hai-Quing, and it gives him the "answer you seek" in the form of a piece of paper emblazoned with a winged figure. That same symbol, it turns out, is already tattooed on Danny's chest.

Under Leaf Pluck Lotus

Season 1 Episode Number: 5 Season Episode: 5

Originally aired: Friday March 17, 2017 Writer: Cristine Chambers

Director: Uta Briesewitz

Show Stars: Finn Jones (Daniel Rand/Iron Fist), Jessica Henwick (Colleen Wing),

Tom Pelphrey (Ward Meachum), Jessica Stroup (Joy Meachum), David

Wenham (Harold Meachum)

Guest Stars: Wai Ching Ho (Madame Gao), Clifton Davis (Lawrence Wilkins), Barrett

Doss (Megan), Olek Krupa (Radovan Bernivig), Shirine Babb (Sandi Ann), Sala Baker (King), Jeanna de Waal (Sophia), Kati Sharp (Sales Rep #1), Monette McKay (Sales Rep #2), Yosef Podolski (Russian Gangster), Grant Monohon (Junkie), Alberto Bonilla (Melvin Ortiz), Carolyn Baeumler (Regina Fitzgerald), John Sanders (Donald Hooper), Elise Santora (Maria Rodriguez), Tijuana Ricks (Thembi Wallace), Lisa Masters (Doctor), Joseph Spieldenner (Investor), Rosario Dawson (Claire

Temple)

Summary: A deadly new drug hits the streets; Claire learns new ways to use credit

cards; Danny recruits Colleen.



The episode opens with three very attractive women going to different parts of the city — a shady drug dealer's den, a businessman's office, and a doctor — to promote a new, synthetic form of heroin that prevents the user from building a tolerance. Later in the episode, we even see them enter Rand Enterprises. It's clear that this drug is pretty insidious.

Danny Rand, who received a sample of the drug from the head of the Yang Clan Company, realizes that the Hand is using Rand Enterprise's new Red Hook pier to

smuggle the drug into the city, and he takes it upon himself to put an end to it like a good social justice-conscious superhero. Danny shares his concerns about the drug and the pier with Ward, but Ward ignores because he's too busy popping pills and rebelling against his overbearing father. So Danny decides to take matters into his own hands and look into this on his own.

Danny asks Colleen Wing to help investigate the pier, which leads to Danny meeting Claire Temple, who is one of Colleen's students. Claire immediately detects the awkwardness between Danny and Colleen and makes sure her presence is known. It's hilarious, as is the ensuing dinner she invites herself to. See, Danny showed up to the dojo with takeout — and by takeout, I mean a catered meal on a white cloth table. Colleen asks if it's a date, but Danny says no… "unless she wants it to be." Naturally, Claire is quietly amused by all of this.

Claire's amusement continues into the dinner: as the three of them enjoy dinner, Danny reveals he renounced "material attachments, indulgent activities, [and] romantic entanglements" as part of his training. In addition to paying for this meal, Danny is also driving a fancy, expensive-looking sports car, but he still views himself as some kind of outsider. "The world hasn't been exactly kind to us," he says to Colleen at one point.

After she agrees to help him out, the two flirtatiously spar and show off their mastery of weapons. They don't get anywhere by keeping their distance, so Danny hops into one of the

containers, where he finds Radovan, the scientist responsible for making this new drug, and a Hand henchman. One Bourne-esque fight later and Danny and Radovan, who was accidentally injured in the brawl, are jumping from the back of the container onto the hood of car that Colleen is driving. (The henchman doesn't survive the episode because Madame Gao, who is very intrigued by the fact that his opponent punched his way out of the container, kills him for his failure.)

Colleen and Danny call on Claire to tend to Radovan's injuries when they get back to the dojo. Because she's the best, Claire manages to inflate the chemist's collapsed lung using a credit card. Claire tells Danny he can't take them on alone, and Colleen offers to stand by his side for this.

While all of this is going on, Iron Fist continues to explore its feelings about the evils of capitalism. Joy is busy dealing with a lawsuit claiming that a Rand Enterprises chemical plant in Staten Island is responsible for giving 15 people cancer. Joy remains cold and denies any wrongdoing because Rand followed the governmental guidelines, but after the meeting, it's clear the sight of that suffering mother moved her because she knows what she's going through. "Are we on the right side of this?" Joy asks Ward, who isn't much help because he knows his father is alive and thus isn't as moved by the plight of the people suing them.

After hearing about what Danny did with the medicine in the last episode, the mother approaches Danny, and her lawyer records Danny taking responsibility for giving her son cancer and apologizing. Even though Danny didn't realize he was speaking for the company, it still causes them problems. Joy, Harold, and the board want to consider settling for PR reasons, but Ward ignores them mostly to piss of his father, who he finds out set up a camera in his office.

Family is definitely a burden of sorts for the Meachums. Harold's continued interference and unwanted counsel drives Ward crazy. Each time Ward receives a call from his father, he takes some kind of pill and drinks. Eventually he runs out, and it's heavily implied that he takes the heroin sample Danny left with him, because Joy finds him high as hell in his office at the end of the episode. However, it's clear that family definitely means a lot to them. Ward still puts up his father, and Joy stands by Ward even after he goes against what they discussed and refuses to take a settlement.

Immortal Emerges From Cave

Season 1 Episode Number: 6 Season Episode: 6

Originally aired: Friday March 17, 2017

Writer: Dwain Worrell Director: The RZA

Show Stars: Finn Jones (Daniel Rand/Iron Fist), Jessica Henwick (Colleen Wing),

Tom Pelphrey (Ward Meachum), Jessica Stroup (Joy Meachum), David

Wenham (Harold Meachum)

Guest Stars: Rosario Dawson (Claire Temple), Wai Ching Ho (Madame Gao), Hoon

Lee (Lei Kung), Barrett Doss (Megan), Olek Krupa (Radovan Bernivig), Nikita Bogolyubov (Andrei Veznikov), Stan Demidoff (Grigori Veznikov), Jane Kim (Bride of Nine Spiders), David Sakurai (Scythe), Alessia Sushko (Sabina), Trent Kendall (Wayne Olsen), Taylor Treadwell (Delicia), Suzanne H. Smart (Shirley Benson), Tracy Friedman (Security

Guard), Angela Grovey (Registered Nurse)

Summary: Danny receives a unique invitation; Colleen and Claire make a difficult

decision; Joy confronts her brother.



After her henchman at the pier failed to stop Danny from rescuing Radovan, Madame Gao takes off the kid gloves. She sends out a message to much more elite fighters, and each of them gets a colorful introduction. Two Russians are butchering a big hunk of meat, a scientist is examining a spider, and an assassin is singing A-ha's "Take On Me" at karaoke while systematically murdering a room of men, when they all get the signal that "the time has come."

Danny receives the same signal in a

different way. After Joy instructs Ward to make sure Danny's at an important crisis intervention meeting later to deal with video of him apologizing for Rand's chemical plant, Ward instead finds himself dragged along on Danny's question to find Radovan's daughter Sabina. What they find instead is the decapitated head of the Hand henchman from the last episode, planted inside a Rand warehouse alongside the address 430 Cherry Street. Danny recognizes this as an invitation to a Grand Duel, while the whole thing really makes Ward regret throwing away his pills just to impress Joy.

Colleen and Claire are not exactly happy when Danny informs them of this Grand Duel idea, even when he says it's their best chance to save Sabina. For one thing, they can't keep Radovan bleeding out on their couch forever, and Colleen is especially upset when Danny insists that he must go alone.

Danny, for his part, isn't even listening to Colleen that closely. He's preoccupied with a vision of his former master, teaching him about the legend of the Iron Fist and the dangers of the Hand. But though Danny's attention is focused entirely on the Hand, his master warns that the biggest danger comes from within, and if Danny allows himself to feel doubt, he will become his own worst enemy.

Ward, meanwhile, has done a great job of becoming his own worst enemy. After throwing away his pills and finding a dead body, he's understandably freaking out. Though he is clearly going

through desperate withdrawal, he nevertheless tries to attend the crisis management meeting with Joy, only to finally flip out and run to the hospital in a desperate attempt to get more Percocet.

Upon arrival at 430 Cherry Street, Danny makes his demand: If he wins, Sabina goes free. Madame Gao emerges to accept his terms and make her own: If Danny loses, he must remove himself from the Hand's affairs. After a ceremonial hand-washing, they cement this deal.

Danny's first opponent is the two Russian butchers, though when he protests, they say they're really both the same person. Their layout is the simplest: a circle of blood that no combatant can leave without disqualification. Although the one-two punch takes Danny off guard at first, his master telling him to "be a double-edged sword" helps him get the hang of it. He triumphs over the two-in-one, but not before they ask him what he's even doing here. After all, isn't the Iron Fist supposed to be standing at the gates of K'un-Lun, awaiting the Hand there?

Next up is the female scientist, now transformed into Victorian-era steampunk cosplay as the Bride of Nine Spiders. She attempts to beat Danny by seducing him, and it almost works when she gets close enough to inject some venom in his neck. The ease with which she is able to rile up Danny is apparently an indication of Danny's weaknesses as the Iron Fist. Once again we wonder why Danny left K'un-Lun. Maybe it has something to do with his master telling him to forget about his parents and push that grief down, which might be good for a soulless destroyer but doesn't exactly make a healthy, happy human being. Eventually Danny overpowers her.

The third and final fight takes place between Danny and the Scythe, a.k.a. the Karaoke Assassin, as I will call him forever. This guy brings all kinds of cool-looking weapons to bear, scythes and halberds and spears galore, as he and Danny fight amidst pipes and scaffolding. Soon, Madame Gao emerges to watch the fight. Once Danny's victory in the duel seems certain, Gao threatens to kill Sabina unless Danny forfeits. Against the advice of his ghost master (who insists that Danny must do anything to destroy the Hand), Danny agrees. Gao snarls that she doesn't mind being "dishonorable," but it seems more like she broke the actual rules of the game they were playing. Like, why should Danny feel obligated to leave the Hand alone now? Guessing he won't, especially since his rescue of Sabina is counteracted by the Hand kidnapping Radovan from under Claire and Colleen's noses.

Felling Tree With Roots

Season 1 Episode Number: 7 Season Episode: 7

Originally aired: Friday March 17, 2017
Writer: Ian Stokes, Tamara Becher

Director: Farren Blackburn, Kevin Tancharoen

Show Stars: Finn Jones (Daniel Rand/Iron Fist), Jessica Henwick (Colleen Wing),

Tom Pelphrey (Ward Meachum), Jessica Stroup (Joy Meachum), David

Wenham (Harold Meachum)

Guest Stars: Ramon Rodriguez (Bakuto), Wai Ching Ho (Madame Gao), Clifton Davis

(Lawrence Wilkins), Henry Yuk (Hai-Qing Yang), Barrett Doss (Megan), Solomon Shiv (Alexi), Jeanna de Waal (Sophia), Olek Krupa (Radovan Bernivig), Marquis Rodriguez (Darryl), John Sanders (Donald Hooper),

Elise Santora (Maria Rodriguez)

Summary: Ward is tested; Danny learns of a rogue division; Bakuto visits

Colleen's dojo.



Following Danny's meeting with Madame Gao, the Hand shows up at Harold's apartment and demands to know why he didn't tell them that Danny was the Iron Fist. He swears on his children's life that he didn't know he was, and right after that, Danny barges into the apartment to tell Harold they have a problem. A shoddily edited and incoherent action scene ensues, and it ends with Harold killing everyone, much to Danny's horror. Harold is a master manipulator, so he convinces Danny not to worry about it

and to just let him get rid of the bodies.

In this episode we get to the idea that Harold might be a raging sociopath. He's very methodical and clear headed about the way to handle the henchmen's bodies. He summons Ward to help him, and when Ward shows up, he finds his father bashing the henchmen's faces in with a hammer to make them unidentifiable. Ward, who is still pretty messed up from what happened in the last episode, nearly barfs at the site of it but reluctantly agree to dump the bodies in Pelham Bay Park for his father.

Danny returns to the dojo, where Colleen stitches up his wounds. Colleen is being mildly flirty and makes a humorous but out-of-nowhere joke about Gao's name: "Not Mrs. Gao or Linda Gao. What, does she run the best little whorehouse in the Hand or something?" Colleen asks Danny to stay and have a drink with her because she doesn't like drinking alone. She finally asks Danny to stay the night.

The next morning Colleen receives a surprise visit from her friend Bakuto. Colleen tells Bakuto about Danny being the Iron Fist, and it's clear that Bakuto already knew that the Iron Fist was a thing. Which leads us to believe that Colleen did, too, because Bakuto tells her to just keep doing what she's doing. Has Colleen been hiding something this entire time?

The other hint that there may be more to Colleen than meets the eye comes a bit later in the episode, when she announces to her students that Darryl has been chosen for an elite training program that comes with a scholarship. "You're part of something bigger than yourself now, Darryl," she tells him before sending him on his way.

Joy tries to prepare Danny to give a statement to the board apologizing for that viral video that we're still dealing with two episodes later, for some reason. But, Danny has to cut their conversation short because Gao brazenly shows up at his office for a little chat. During their last encounter, Gao realized that Danny chose to leave to K'un-Lun because he wanted to be Danny Rand again and wasn't actually there to fight the Hand, so she makes him an offer that's basically, "Get off my back, let me exploit your company, and you'll enjoy the rewards." Danny is more concerned about finding out whether or not she actually knew his father, but she doesn't answer him.

So Danny follows her out of the office and discovers that the Hand has been using floor 13 in the Rand building. He overhears Gao and Unnamed Hot British Drug Dealer discussing their synthetic drug operation. Once Gao departs, Danny coerces said drug dealer into giving him her tablet with all of the Hand's information, which Danny immediately gives to Harold, who is in awe at how the Hand is basically using Rand for its entire operation.

At Harold's urging, Danny decides to launch a surprise attack on Gao. Danny and Colleen ask the Hatchet Men, whom Gao plans on killing since they aren't being cooperative, to help them assault the warehouse where Gao is making the synthetic heroin. The Hatchet Men agree, and so they all storm the building. Danny and Colleen make a beeline to Radovan, who is on the verge of death and says that he told Gao how to make the heroin. He also reveals that Gao has fled to Anzhou, which is where Danny and his parents were heading 15 years ago when their plane went down.

Instead of reading the statement Joy wrote to the board, Danny coerces the company into closing the Staten Island plant until they can determine if it's actually causing cancer by leaking the story to Karen Page and the board. Everyone, including Joy, is pissed. But I don't think Danny thought about all of the consequences because while he's off being a superhero, angry board member Lawrence informs Joy that the board held an emergency meeting to vote Joy, Ward, and Danny out of the company.

Honestly, Ward has far more important things on his mind. His attempts to flee the country fail because Harold knew about his secret account, which was filled with money Ward was embezzling from the company. Ward confronts his father about taking his money and finally reaches his breaking point when his father asserts his power and control over Ward. Ward grabs a knife and stabs his father repeatedly; Having disposed of bodies earlier in the episode, Ward has no problem getting rid of his father's. As he drives away from the spot, a sinister smile creeps across his face.

The Blessing of Many Fractures

Season 1 Episode Number: 8 Season Episode: 8

Originally aired: Friday March 17, 2017 Writer: Tamara Becher-Wilkinson

Director: Kevin Tancharoen

Summary:

Show Stars: Finn Jones (Daniel Rand/Iron Fist), Jessica Henwick (Colleen Wing),

Tom Pelphrey (Ward Meachum), Jessica Stroup (Joy Meachum), David

Wenham (Harold Meachum)

Guest Stars: Rosario Dawson (Claire Temple), Wai Ching Ho (Madame Gao), Clifton

Davis (Lawrence Wilkins), Jon Kit Lee (Blind Beggar), David Furr (Wendell Rand), Lewis Tan (Zhou Cheng), Doua Moua (Warrior Guard #1) Danny confronts his fear; Colleen meets her match; Joy makes an

impulsive decision; Ward struggles with acceptance.



We pick up first with the aftermath of last episode's bloody cliffhanger. Danny is looking for Harold, which is unfortunate timing because Harold juuuuust finished getting murdered by his own son. Danny, of course, thinks the gigantic trail of blood in the penthouse must be the Hand's doing. There's a little bit of dramatic irony when he tells Ward as much and the real murderer acts horrified at his own crime, but as usual the show can't even build that tension very well. Instead, Ward calls Danny a "cancer" on

their family, and the two go their own ways for the remainder of the episode.

That's good news for Danny, who gets to hang out with Claire and Colleen in a miniature heist movie. He wants to attack Madame Gao's base in China. Claire mentions her friend who's fought the Hand before, but Danny once again decides to totally ignore this potentially priceless information. Both Claire and Colleen insist on coming along, which Danny can't really argue with since he got his butt kicked the last time he tried to take on the Hand alone.

Meanwhile, Joy and Ward are getting some comeuppance. Lawrence, the mastermind of the board's coup and apparently the new head of Rand, offers them termination papers to sign. As an added "screw you," the severance offer is 100 million each — a.k.a. exactly what the Meachums offered Danny, once upon a time. Ward is ready to sign, since he's too busy thinking about the dad he just murdered to care about all this very much, but Joy promises to fight. Running Rand may not have been her childhood dream, but she's leaned in, dammit, and she wants to fight for the corporate feminist career she made for herself.

On their plane to China, Danny and Claire use the occasion of Colleen's nap to discuss their sex lives. After that, Danny turns the tables and asks about the letter she keeps reading from Luke Cage. She waves it away, saying he's currently "unavailable," at which point Colleen wakes up and the three debate what to do about Gao. Claire insists that killing is wrong, no matter what, but Colleen sticks up for her bae and says that's easy to say when you're not the Iron Fist. While the two women are having this conversation, Danny starts freaking out about the plane turbulence, until they calm him down.

If you thought murdering his dad would get the sliminess out of Ward's system, well, you were wrong. Knowing that Joy plans to fight their termination, Ward goes to Lawrence for a

one-on-one meeting and asks to separate his severance from hers. He'll even take a measly \$30 million. Unfortunately, Ward still can't do anything without getting undermined by someone. As it turns out, Joy already called Lawrence to reject the offer, so there's nothing for Ward. Lawrence expresses surprise that what he thought was a rock-solid sibling duo is falling to pieces over money.

Speaking of Danny, he's just arrived outside Gao's stronghold with his two women friends who are both better than him at basically everything. Case in point: Danny wants to capture and beat up a guard to get information, but Colleen instead takes his wallet and gives money to a beggar in exchange for answers to a few questions. She gets the info.

Back in New York, Ward finds Joy walking her dog and decides to scream his head off at her like a good big brother. He shouldn't worry so much. Joy has a weapon of her own: incriminating photos of every single board member, including Lawrence, getting in trouble for various DUI and cheating scandals. How did she acquire this good dirt? Well, she hired a private investigator, who was actually pretty good at her job when she's "sober," and — yep, that's our third Defenders shout-out!

Anyway, Joy is still mad that Ward won't tell her his big secret. Once she tells him that he's the person she most admires, he decides to show her the penthouse, even if the things she admires him for are just the crazy things Harold told him to do. Unfortunately, Ward's going through a whole Macbeth/"Telltale Heart" thing right now, visualizing his father's blood everywhere. When he tries to take Joy up to the penthouse, he sees blood pouring out of the elevator and flips out. So Joy stays in the dark.

Back in China, Claire is having the time of her life: "Oh, how was your trip to China? Well, I committed arson and then got killed by an evil ninja cult." Speak of the devil, there's Gao now, so Claire lays on the car horn to warn Danny and Colleen inside. The two split up and end up fighting their Mirror Universe opposites. In the first fight sequences, Colleen gets in a swordfight with a female Hand agent.

Danny opponent is a drunken Hand operative who literally fights with his sake cask as a weapon and transitions out of dropkicks by lying on the ground like a blackout drunk, only to swing back immediately. He also works as a thematic counterpart to Danny, declaring himself "the sworn protector of the Hand," the way Danny is the sworn enemy. Like Colleen's duel, this feels like Danny battling a dark-mirror universe version of himself, which gives it extra gravitas.

Once the team beats him and gets inside, Gao offers to teach Danny in the ways of the Hand. When that doesn't work, she orders her goons to kill Claire and Colleen. They, of course, make quick work of said goons, poisoning them on their own weapons. When those poor guys' veins start going black, Danny recognizes the same symptoms from his father and the pilots after the plane crash. With final proof that Gao killed his parents, Danny powers up the iron fist and appears to kill her — but he actually just destroys the wall behind her. They take Gao into their custody and leave.

The Mistress of All Agonies

Season 1 Episode Number: 9 Season Episode: 9

Originally aired: Friday March 17, 2017

Writer: Pat Charles
Director: Jet Wilkinson

Show Stars: Finn Jones (Daniel Rand/Iron Fist), Jessica Henwick (Colleen Wing),

Tom Pelphrey (Ward Meachum), Jessica Stroup (Joy Meachum), David

Wenham (Harold Meachum)

Guest Stars: Ramon Rodriguez (Bakuto), Sacha Dhawan (Davos), Rosario Dawson

(Claire Temple), Wai Ching Ho (Madame Gao), Alex Wyse (Kyle), Murray Bartlett (Paul Edmonds), Henry Yuk (Hai-Qing Yang), Shirine Babb (Sandi Ann), Suni Reyes (Mother), H. Foley (Hot Dog Vendor), Yinka Adeboyeku (Food Truck Vendor), Tama Filianga (Cop #1), Paula Cajiao

(Cop #2)

Summary: Madame Gao plays games; bad habits catch up with Ward; Danny

learns more about being the Iron Fist.



Harold Meachum has returned from the dead! The episode opens with him waking up in the lake Ward dumped him in, and then he spends half of the episode staggering back to the heart of the city. His body may be back, but his mind definitely isn't, and he slowly regains his memories along the journey. Harold's internal compass basically leads him back to Rand Enterprises, and his tour of his children's empty offices helps him remember everything, including his assistant, Kyle, whom he calls to pick him up.

Having realized he cannot die, Harold decides to make the most of it. He tries reconciling with Ward, but Ward has no interest in it, so Harold arranges for Ward to be arrested on drug charges and sent to the mental hospital where they sent Danny in the second episode, because irony is a mistress of agonies. With Ward out of the way, Harold decides to tell Joy the truth, which is rather convenient because Joy, following her suspicions, returns to her father's gaudy art deco building. From his penthouse, Harold guides her upstairs and is reunited with his daughter.

But, we shouldn't get too happy about this family reunion because Harold definitely isn't in his right mind. Before being arrested, Ward turned to the Hatchet Men for advice on how to get rid of his father once and for all. He was disappointed to find out that it's impossible to reverse whatever the Hand did to him and that each time he dies, he'll come back even worse. Right before his reunion with Joy, he beats his assistant Kyle to death with an ice cream scoop because he turned down ice cream.

Team Fist is holding Gao prisoner inside of Colleen's studio. Colleen and Claire talk Danny out of torturing her. Instead, Claire suggests that Danny use sodium pentothal, a.k.a. truth serum, to get some answers about his family out of Gao.

While Danny runs off to find the truth serum, it's time for Claire and Colleen to have some one-on-one time with Madame Gao, which was probably my favorite part of this episode because Gao is having the time of her life screwing with them. She begins with Claire. Referencing Daredevil and Luke Cage, Gao says the reason Claire gets involved with these special people is because

she hopes their specialness will rub off on her; however, instead she just ends up ruining them. Then, Gao prods Colleen about the secret she's been keeping from Danny, but Colleen tries to ignore her.

Once Danny returns with the truth serum, they inject it into Gao, who reveals that she approached Wendell about joining forces with the Hand, but he said no. Fortunately, Harold Meachum was more than willing to work together. And that's all she reveals. Gao passes out, and then Colleen falls ill from being poisoned in the last episode. In her near-delirious state, Colleen tells them to call her sensei Bakuto.

While they wait for Bakuto to arrive, Gao's assault team shows up trying to get her back, but Team Fist takes the first wave out. The only redeeming part of this very dark sequence is seeing Claire kick some butt for the second time on this show; it seems like those lessons with Colleen are really paying off. When Bakuto arrives, he takes care of the rest of Gao's men who surrounded the building. His presence there clearly worries Gao, which is why Danny allows him to enter. Ignoring Gao's warnings, Danny allows Bakuto to teach him how to use the Iron Fist to kill the poison coursing through Colleen's body, which drains all his energy and causes his to collapse from exhaustion afterwards. Bakuto picks up an unconscious Danny and leaves the dojo with Colleen and Gao. Meanwhile, across the street, a dangerous man who loves throwing stars watches them toss Danny's body into the back of a car. Who is this man? It's not clear, but he definitely has ties to Danny because he's dressed exactly how Danny was in the premiere, and he spent the entire episode looking for him. This leads me to assume that he must be from K'un-Lun.

Black Tiger Steals Heart

Season 1 Episode Number: 10 Season Episode: 10

Originally aired: Friday March 17, 2017

Writer: Quinton Peeples
Director: Peter Hoar

Show Stars: Finn Jones (Daniel Rand/Iron Fist), Jessica Henwick (Colleen Wing),

Tom Pelphrey (Ward Meachum), Jessica Stroup (Joy Meachum), David

Wenham (Harold Meachum)

Guest Stars: Ramon Rodriguez (Bakuto), Sacha Dhawan (Davos / Steel Serpent),

Wai Ching Ho (Madame Gao), Marquis Rodriguez (Darryl), Clifton Davis (Lawrence Wilkins), Ramon Fernandez (Kevin Singleton), Alex Wyse (Kyle), Elise Santora (Maria Rodriguez), John Sanders (Donald Hooper), Guy LeMonnier (Communications Officer), Deema Aitken

(Gil), Lauren LaVera (Ciara), Brandon Alan Smith (Eric)

Summary: Danny recovers from a fight; Rand's management gets shook up.



The episode begins with Bakuto who takes Danny to his office. He explains his plan for how to stop them by showing Danny grainy footage from 1948 of a previous Iron Fist defeating a squad of Chinese soldiers with ease. If Danny could learn to harness that power, then together he and Bakuto would be unstoppable. Together, they could defeat all the "Gaos" of the world, and instead stick up for the marginalized, forgotten people of the world — like Colleen, the other students at this place, and even Danny him-

self. Danny laughs that off, telling Bakuto, "I'm a billionaire," but Bakuto points out that Danny is obviously tortured on the inside.

In that way, he's not too different from Harold and Joy, who call him to get his help with their harebrained scheme to regain control of Rand. Harold is so overjoyed to hear Danny defeated Gao that he breaks out the bourbon for his newly in-on-it daughter, only to freak out and break the glasses thanks to his deteriorating mind. Bakuto, it turns out, was listening in on the call somehow, and tells an underling to trace its source.

Danny refuses to stop thinking and talking about his parents who died decades ago. As such, he infiltrates Bakuto's compound until he finds a feed of Gao's cell. Wai Ching Ho proceeds to quickly steal the entire episode as she renews her mind games with Danny, telling him that the people around him are not who they say they are. Gao says they're trying to erode Danny's sense of trust. Just then Bakuto comes in and takes Danny away.

So, yeah, Gao was right. When Danny confronts Colleen about the Hand ceremonial knife he apparently saw in Bakuto's office, she admits that they are part of the Hand. Colleen says that she's not a double agent or whatever, that Gao's organization was a "rogue faction" of the Hand while Bakuto's group is working for good, but Danny's already yelling his face off.

Colleen points out that Danny has only over reacted to news of "the Hand" by instinctively rushing off to fight them without a second thought, as if it was an impulse conditioned in him by the monks of K'un-Lun. Those would be the same monks who physically abused a young grief-stricken boy for 15 years and whose whole goal is to stop people from entering their sanctuary.

Danny discovers a room full of camera feeds, which enrages him even though no one else is even in the room watching said feeds. Bakuto shows up and they fight. Danny is quickly overmatched, as he typically is by everyone he fights, but lucky his old friend Davos shows up to help. That's right: The mean-looking guy who stole a poor man's food truck and tied him up in the back is apparently a good guy, and he proves it by ordering Danny to kill as many Hand operatives as possible. They take on squads of these agents first in a hallway, where things are so dark you can hardly make out the fight, and then in the yard. Danny can no longer activate the iron fist for some reason, but thanks to Colleen's help, he and Davos are able to escape.

Lead Horse Back to Stable

Season 1 Episode Number: 11 Season Episode: 11

Originally aired: Friday March 17, 2017

Writer: Ian Stokes
Director: Deborah Chow

Show Stars: Finn Jones (Daniel Rand/Iron Fist), Jessica Henwick (Colleen Wing),

Tom Pelphrey (Ward Meachum), Jessica Stroup (Joy Meachum), David

Wenham (Harold Meachum)

Guest Stars: Ramon Rodriguez (Bakuto), Sacha Dhawan (Davos / Steel Serpent),

Rosario Dawson (Claire Temple), Ramon Fernandez (Kevin Singleton),

Celia Au (Mary), Patrick R. Walker (Brian)

Summary: Claire improvises; Colleen gets conflicting reports; Danny wants to do

more than destroy.



The episode opens with a flashback to Davos finding Danny unconscious in the mountains of K'un-Lun right after he defeated Shao-Lao the Undying, the dragon, and gained the Iron Fist. Davos tells Danny that he's now the defender of K'un-Lun and his role will be to guard the pass.

Davos is pretty pissed with Danny about leaving K'un-Lun. As the Iron Fist, it's his duty stand guard at the pass, but instead, Danny ran off from his post right after becoming the Iron Fist, like a thief.

However, Davos' anger runs deeper than that, as we find out later on when he's talking to Claire after she heals him. He tells Claire that he believed the Iron Fist was his birthright but accepted the monks' decision to have Danny go after it. Danny leaving K'un-Lun has reawakened those feelings of resentment.

Colleen makes it back to the city and tracks Danny to Claire's apartment. Luckily for her, Claire, despite her better judgement, has been defending Colleen to Danny because she thinks she's still a good person. Unfortunately, Danny, who is busy practicing to regain his chi, isn't the in the mood for reconciliation. Danny says the Hand is evil. Colleen says he's been brainwashed and that the Hand does some good, too. Both of them go back and forth, failing to acknowledge that actually, both of them have been indoctrinated and should probably take a step back to consider thing for themselves.

Even though her attempt at reconciliation fails, Colleen tries to use the Hand's resources to help Danny by getting his antibiotics from a hospital where one of the Hand's recruits works. That fails, though, because the recruit, Becca, snitches on Colleen and the Hand shows up and captures her for failing to tell Bakuto where Danny Rand was.

Danny's barely able to contain his anger, so Claire confronts him about it before he and Davos run off into danger. "You can do a lot more than destroy," she tells him, worried that he might resort to murder. But those words fall on deaf ears for now. Danny and Davos go meet with Harold about taking down the Hand, and it seems as though Danny is very much on board with killing Bakuto, much to Joy's horror. Their plan is for Joy to draw Bakuto out by shutting off the Hand's access to Rand's accounts.

So Danny and Davos stake out the compound, waiting for Bakuto to leave after the money is cut off. While they sit there, the two bros have a heart-to-heart about why Danny decided to

leave. For the umpteenth time, Davos explains why he was pissed at Danny, who admits that he's starting to realize that the fire inside of him is getting harder and harder to control. That's something both of them have in common. Davos begs Danny to come home because there's nothing left for him in this world, but their conversation gets sidetracked because Danny sees Colleen starting to escape...

Wait, we need to back up: While Danny and Davos are having their chit chat, Bakuto is busy scolding Colleen for failing the Hand. He orders two of her former pupils to kill her, but not before harvesting her organs or something. It's not entirely clear what they're planning on doing with her before killing her. Thankfully, Colleen manages to overpower them and make her escape.

Danny runs after Colleen, who feels stupid for following the Hand so blindly and thinks Danny wants to fight her. But she's wrong. Danny seems to be over his anger and simply hugs her in the rain. Davos hangs back and watches the lovers' reunion, looking heartbroken as he realizes that Danny actually has a reason to stay behind.

Bar the Big Boss

Season Episode: 12

Season 1 Episode Number: 12

Originally aired: Friday March 17, 2017

Writer: Scott Reynolds
Director: Andy Goddard

Show Stars: Finn Jones (Daniel Rand/Iron Fist), Jessica Henwick (Colleen Wing),

Tom Pelphrey (Ward Meachum), Jessica Stroup (Joy Meachum), David

Wenham (Harold Meachum)

Guest Stars: Ramon Rodriguez (Bakuto), Sacha Dhawan (Davos / Steel Serpent),

Ramon Fernandez (Kevin Singleton), Aime Donna Kelly (Nurse Stacy Hill), Christina Nieves (Nurse Michaels), Emmanuel Brown (DEA Agent

#1)

Summary: Ward gets an offer; Davos wants an extreme resolution; a deadly duel

takes place.



The episode begins with an echo of episode 2. Except this time it's Ward, not Danny, who's waking up strapped down to a bed in a mental hospital. And though Ward has a litany of clear mental health problems (from drug addiction to anxiety to unresolved daddy issues), some of his visions are just as real as Danny's were — especially the one of Bakuto coming into the hospital room to offer him a Faustian bargain.

Elsewhere, Bakuto is being discussed by Danny, Colleen, and Davos. Colleen

vocalizes how Bakuto's betrayal has shaken her faith in what she thought the Hand stood for, only for Davos to break in with the "don't believe anything she says." Davos accurately points out that Danny told a member of the Hand about him, and the fact he didn't know she was Hand means she lied, both of which seem like fair complaints. His conclusion (that they should blow up Bakuto's compound with everyone inside) is a little less reasonable, though when Colleen tries to defend her former students he acknowledges that it must've been those students he was "breaking to pieces" during their escape from Bakuto. That earns him a punch from Colleen, but hey, at least someone on this show acknowledges that their supposedly deadly enemy is just a punch of deceived college students.

Danny breaks up their scuffle by saying they're acting like "animals," but it would be more accurate to say Colleen and Davos are behaving like children. Joy Meachum is the one character on Iron Fist who sometimes acts like a reasonable adult, but she's a little busy at the moment. In Harold's penthouse, she discusses the possibility of a future family vacation with her father, only to be interrupted by Ward. Bakuto isn't far behind either; he's here to fulfill his bargain with Ward: Bakuto will kill Harold once and for all in exchange for Ward giving Danny, and control of Rand, over to the Hand.

After punching out Ward, Bakuto proceeds to literally FaceTime Danny with his demands: Get to the penthouse in 30 minutes or lose the only family he has left. Bakuto even draws his cool sword to show how serious he is about cutting Harold's head off.

Even at the edge of final death, Harold is still an asshole. With his "last words," he calls Ward a failure and says he should've chosen Joy as his successor. Just when it looks like Bakuto is going to kill Harold, Danny arrives to give himself up, and the Hand leave with him.

In the elevator, Bakuto tells Danny that someone in his organization is very eager to work with the Iron Fist and even offers to help him recharge his chi and "become who you were meant to be." Danny replies that right now even he doesn't know who he's supposed to be. Perhaps embracing this chaos and taking responsibility for his own destiny is exactly what Danny needed all along, because once they get to the lobby, he's finally able to reactivate the iron fist and escape his restraints. That's the cue for Colleen and Davos to jump in, and this actually turns into a pretty fun fight sequence as the trio battles one Hand agent after another. They each get into some tight one-on-ones, too, with Danny's iron fist facing off against Bakuto's sword and Davos getting into a brutal struggle with another Hand operative. Bakuto's able to slide out a side door, but his pursuers are hot on his tail.

Eventually, this all leads to a moonlit rain duel in the park between Colleen and her former sensei. This fight also happens to come with a lot of emotional weight, plus some nice catharsis when Colleen finally guts her mentor and deceiver. At the last moment, she refuses to deliver the fatal blow, but Davos is more than happy to do so. This launches a second climactic battle, this time between Danny and his one-time best friend.

During the duel, Danny apologizes for leaving K'un-Lun without telling Davos he would do so. More importantly, Danny explains what he's realized: The Iron Fist isn't just meant for the protection of K'un-Lun, and he can be both the Iron Fist, ancestral enemy of evil, and Danny Rand, heir to his family's legacy and billionaire with a conscience. But Davos isn't satisfied. All he knows is that the way to K'un-Lun is open, and he and Danny aren't there defending it. He leaves, noting there will be consequences for their failure. That, at least, is something.

Naturally, when Danny and Colleen turn around, Bakuto's body is gone. Literally why would you ever leave the body of a Hand agent unguarded, even if you were convinced they were dead? Ward did that, and look where it got him — in a hospital waiting room, taking more of his dad's abuse. Luckily, he's getting smarter, and he catches on to what Harold means when he says that Danny has served his purpose. Ward is able to text Danny a warning, interrupting some cute couple yoga. Thanks to Ward, Danny and Colleen are able to flee the dojo just as DEA agents swarm in.

Dragon Plays With Fire

Season 1 Episode Number: 13 Season Episode: 13

Originally aired: Friday March 17, 2017

Writer: Quinton Peeples, Pat Charles, Tamara Becher

Director: Stephen Surjik

Show Stars: Finn Jones (Daniel Rand/Iron Fist), Jessica Henwick (Colleen Wing),

Tom Pelphrey (Ward Meachum), Jessica Stroup (Joy Meachum), David

Wenham (Harold Meachum)

Guest Stars: Sacha Dhawan (Davos / Steel Serpent), Rosario Dawson (Claire Tem-

ple), Carrie-Anne Moss (Jeri Hogarth), Wai Ching Ho (Madame Gao), Barrett Doss (Megan), Tijuana Ricks (Thembi Wallace), Taylor C. Hays (Rand Security Guard), David Furr (Wendell Rand), Toby Nichols (Young Danny Rand), Steve Greenstein (Peanut Vendor), Alexander

Martin Jones (Bodyguard #1)

Summary: Danny tries to clear his name and learns a horrible truth.



In the wake of episode 12, Danny and Colleen are on the run from the DEA, which believes Danny is the one behind the Hand's heroin business inside of Rand Enterprises because Harold framed him.

Based on Jeri's advice, Danny and Colleen get to work on trying to clear Danny's name by finding copies of the original files that Harold used to frame Danny. This quest takes them back the now-deserted Hand compound to talk to Gao. Unfortunately, Gao no longer has

copies of said files, though she does have some obvious news to reveal to Danny: Harold is the author of all of his pain and is responsible for the plane crash that killed his parents. This has been pretty obvious for quite some time, but Danny is so naïve that he completely missed the fact that Harold has been manipulating him from the beginning. Gao also continues her mind games with Danny.

"You will only gain the strength of a real Iron Fist after you have killed Harold," she says. "You must rid yourself of this anger."

Which leads us to a debate about whether or not Danny should kill Harold when they finally confront each other. Danny, who is freaking out after hearing this news, believes he has to; Colleen says she should kill Harold for Danny because Danny's chi will be ruined if he does it himself. God bless Claire for speaking up and saying these are both bad ideas and that they need to find other solutions that don't involve killing. Claire reminds them the Hand tablet is still out there and everything would be better if they focus on getting that instead of murder.

So Danny contacts Ward, who is busy trying to make amends with his sister. Joy is still in the hospital recovering from her wound and has no interest in speaking to Ward because he tried to kill their father. Joy has had some pretty inconsistent characterization, but this scene contradicts what the show has been showing us in the past few episodes. Shots of Joy's face as Harold contemplates murder revealed that she was uncomfortable with her dad and had a sense that all might not be right there, and yet here we have her defending him against Ward, who, admittedly, has known this version of him for many years and is the right person to say

that something's not right. It's not until Ward reveals what Harold did to Danny that Joy starts questioning things. Joy confronts her father about the Danny, but Harold is unable to convince his daughter that he didn't do it.

Ward, Danny, Colleen, and Claire concoct some plan for Danny to infiltrate Rand Enterprises to steal the tablet, but things go sideways when Ward discovers that his father is surrounded by armed security. Harold becomes aware of his son's duplicity and knocks him out, which forces Team Fist to go in there relatively blind. Thankfully, Danny isn't too much of an idiot and enters the executive floor by swinging through the window, which was a pretty awesome entrance.

Thus, the fighting ensues. Colleen, determined to save Danny's chi, gets an open shot at Harold and tries to attack, but fails. Danny turns the tide of the battle by slamming the Iron Fist on the floor, creating a shock wave that destroys the entire floor and knocks everyone down.

From there, Harold runs to the rooftop, and Danny follows him to continue the rather boring fight, which lacks any sense of pathos. David Wencham, as he has for the entire show, is trying his hardest to sell these lines, but it's not working, and the fight doesn't make sense. Why does Danny kick the gun out of his hand and then run away? How does seeing Shao-Lao's eyes in the red lights on the roof change Danny's mind about killing Harold in the end? This is another instance where the show doesn't do a great job of explaining the decisions characters make. But Danny realizing murder is not the answer is a necessary development on this heroic journey. Anyway, Ward and Colleen eventually make their way to the roof, and Ward does the honor of shooting his father on the ledge.

Davos meets with Joy and says that Danny ruined both of their lives and needs to be killed, and Joy seems interested in that. Meanwhile, Danny decides to return to K'un-Lun because he still has much to learn about being the Iron Fist and needs to explain himself to the monks. He wants to be with Colleen, so he asks her to go with him. Unfortunately, their trip around the world is wasted because K'un-Lun is gone by time they arrive at the pass, and there are dead Hand henchmen outside of the gate. Danny is immediately filled with guilt over not being there to protect it.



The Fury of Iron Fist

Season 2 Episode Number: 14 Season Episode: 1

Originally aired: Friday September 7, 2018

Writer: M. Raven Metzner Director: David Dobkin

Show Stars: Finn Jones (Daniel Rand/Iron Fist), Jessica Henwick (Colleen Wing),

Tom Pelphrey (Ward Meachum), Jessica Stroup (Joy Meachum), Sacha Dhawan (Davos / Steel Serpent), Simone Missick (Misty Knight), Alice

Eve (Mary Walker / Typhoid Mary)

Guest Stars: Henry Yuk (Mr. Yang), James Hiroyuki Liao (Albert), Giullian Yao

Gioiello (BB), Natalie Smith (Bethany), Jason Lai (Ryhno), Jason Ng (Spokes), Micah Karns (Chain), Nate Hitpas (Wiz), Chil Kong (Henry Yip), Lya Yanne (Diana Tsai), Vivi Howard (Lana), Robert Mauzell (Carlos), James Tam (Golden Tiger Soldier), Stephen Lin (Hatchet Soldier), Frank Camacho (Proprietor), Sakura Lin (Waitress), Kenny Wong (Ar-

mored Car Driver)

Summary: While rival gangs battle for the soul of New York, Danny and Colleen

cross paths with an old acquaintance. Joy embarks on a new adven-

ture.



We meet up with Danny as he stops an armored truck heist by the Golden Tigers gang. Danny is more violent than in the past, leaving a lot of collateral damage in his wake. In spite of Colleen's protests, Danny has become increasingly violent in his role as masked vigilante. Danny learns that with the Hand's defeat, there is a power vacuum that the various members of the Triad are rushing to fill. The old treaties and boundaries are no longer being respected as each gang looks to increase its wealth, power, and influence

throughout Chinatown. Danny knows that a war is coming, and he's going to be ready for it.

Colleen was still dealing with her guilt at having killed her former master in the Hand, Bakuto, in order to save Claire Temple and Misty Knight in The Defenders. She has run away from the violence and vigilantism, finding meaningful work volunteering at the local center where she helps her neighbors apply for citizenship and disburses donations to those in need. While going through a pile of recent donations, Colleen comes across a wooden box with a crest inlaid in the lid. The crest was the same on the guard of her katana. It was the crest of Colleen's family. Inside the box are a comb and brush, which stirs Colleen's memories of her mother.

In her attempt to learn more about who donated the box and how it came to be at the center where she works, Colleen finds herself swept up alongside Danny in the escalating conflict between the Golden Tigers and the Hatchet Gang, two of the warring triad factions.

While Colleen was reminded of her past, Joy Meachum was attempting to forget hers. After disappearing at the end of Iron Fist season 1, Joy has returned to New York City and has called a meeting with Danny and her brother Ward at her new apartment to present her proposal that would divest Joy from her stake in Rand Enterprises. What she doesn't tell the guys is that she has another partnership going on, one that she plans to use to burn away the painful relationships of her past.

Ward was furious. He sees Joy's proposal as an attack against him, a power play for his job at Rand Enterprises. To Ward's chagrin, Danny agrees with Joy that she should be allowed to blaze her own trail and signs the proposal. Ward turns to an NA meeting to help him deal with his anger and frustration, but it's not in the program that he's searching for solace, rather in the supply closet affair with his sponsor.

Joy's partner is Davos, Danny's former friend and training partner from his time in K'un-Lun. Davos is a zealot on a righteous crusade to take back the birthright that he feels Danny stole from him, the power of the Iron Fist. Davos asks Danny the whether Danny would take it all back and give up the power of the Iron Fist if there was a way to do so. Danny doesn't deal in "what ifs". He earned the power himself. Danny's response steels Davos' resolve to bring Danny's world crashing down around him.

We were also introduced to Mary, a young illustrator from Wisconsin who has moved to New York looking for work. She seems nice and normal, when Danny meets her on the street, but her apartment is littered with post it notes with instructions for Mary, instructing her on what to do and what not to do. The notes cause Mary to suffer what appears to be a panic attack, which ends with Mary on the bathroom floor, torn between sobbing and laughing.

The City's Not for Burning

Season 2 Episode Number: 15 Season Episode: 2

Originally aired: Friday September 7, 2018

Writer: Jon Worley
Director: Rachel Talalay

Show Stars: Finn Jones (Daniel Rand/Iron Fist), Jessica Henwick (Colleen Wing),

Tom Pelphrey (Ward Meachum), Jessica Stroup (Joy Meachum), Sacha Dhawan (Davos / Steel Serpent), Simone Missick (Misty Knight), Alice

Eve (Mary Walker / Typhoid Mary)

Guest Stars: Hoon Lee (Lei Kung), Henry Yuk (Mr. Yang), Christine Toy Johnson

(Mrs. Yang), James Saito (Yü-Ti), Giullian Yao Gioiello (BB), Julee Cerda (Mika Prada), Gita Reddy (Priya), James Chen (Sam), Maren Lord (Katie), Jason Lai (Ryhno), Jowin Marie Batoon (Torx), Sydney Mae Diaz (Hex), Lenny Cruz (Spokes), Will M. Chang (Golden Tiger),

Michael Tow (Clerk), Jean Tree (Aiko)

Summary: Danny and Colleen strive to broker a badly needed peace. Ward

crashes his sister's auction, and Joy plays matchmaker — with a twist.



A Golden Tiger gang member is ambushed and killed in broad daylight by members of the Hatchet Gang. The dying Tiger stumbles into the street, where he is found by Danny, who attempts to stop the Tiger's bleeding. Danny tells the onlookers to call for help, but no one wants to get involved.

After the attack, Danny runs into Mary in a coffee shop and offers to walk Mary as far as his place on her way to sketch people in the park, since it would be a bad day to go wandering around Chi-

natown with the Triads at war and all. Near Danny's place, Mary suffers another spell and Danny takes Mary to his place to rest, where Mary meets Colleen. In the bathroom, the naive Mary gives way to an aggressive Mary, who storms out of the apartment.

At the episode's end, we learned that one of the Marys, likely the aggressive one, has been following Danny around town and photographing him. Aggressive Mary left another post it for naive Mary, telling her to stay away from Danny Rand.

Colleen continues her search for information about the box bearing her family's crest. While checking out the one lead that she has, Colleen learns that Mrs. Yang is throwing a casino night fundraiser for the center. Outside, Colleen is tricked into breaking up a mugging, which is nothing more than an attempt by the same young Hatchet Gang members she keeps running into to pay her back for the two times she's already stopped them. Police sirens chase the gang members away, and Colleen follows them back to their hideout, where she clears the air with their leader, Ryhno, and tells the that if they won't accept her help at the center to at least keep their heads down. On the way out, Colleen learns that the Hatchet Gang was planning a hit to take out the leaders of the Golden Tigers.

Throughout the episode, Danny catches a few minutes here and there to reminisce about his fight with Davos, which named him the champion of K'un-Lun. The only way the battle was to end was with one of the two combatants either yielding or dead. At the end of the fight, we see

that neither happened. Davos' father stopped the fight when Danny got the upper hand, perhaps saving Davos' life but cursing him to the shame of losing. Thus, with neither having yielded nor died, the fight goes on.

When he wasn't daydreaming, Danny was working to end the violence in Chinatown. Danny pays Mr. Yang a visit in order to get the Hatchet Gang leader to see the value of negotiating a peace with the Golden Tigers. Yang's not having it. He will have blood. Danny, frustrated, seems to unconsciously summon the power of the Iron Fist. Danny's violent tendencies are catching up to him.

At Colleen's direction, she and Danny approach Mrs. Yang at the center's casino night fundraiser. Colleen appeals to Mrs. Yang's sense of decency and asks Mrs. Yang to get her husband to call off the hit that very night on the Golden Tigers at the memorial for the gang member killed in the episode's open. Where Danny was walking a path of increased violence, Colleen's path was toward diplomacy and peace.

Joy and Davos continue their plan to acquire the items needed to strip Danny of the power of the Iron Fist. The two attend a party ahead of an antiques auction. Ward shows up to confront Joy, but is blown off. Davos and Joy lay their eyes on the prize they are after, a bronze bowl. Davos, impatient and wants to take the bowl now, even if it means killing. Joy suggests using seduction to trap the bowl's owner in a scandal that would ruin her husband's Congressional re-election bid if made public.

All of Joy and Davos' scheming may be for naught. The peace negotiation between the Hatchet Gang and the Golden Tigers means that Yang can no longer ensure the security of whatever package Davos is having shipped through the docks. Without Joy there to stop him, Davos take the violent approach, tapping Yang with the touch of death.

This Deadly Secret

Season 2 Episode Number: 16 Season Episode: 3

Originally aired: Friday September 7, 2018

Writer: Tatiana Suarez-Pico

Director: Toa Fraser

Show Stars: Finn Jones (Daniel Rand/Iron Fist), Jessica Henwick (Colleen Wing),

Tom Pelphrey (Ward Meachum), Jessica Stroup (Joy Meachum), Sacha Dhawan (Davos / Steel Serpent), Simone Missick (Misty Knight), Alice

Eve (Mary Walker / Typhoid Mary)

Guest Stars: Christine Toy Johnson (Mrs. Yang), Natalie Smith (Bethany), Giullian

Yao Gioiello (BB), Fernando Chien (Chen Wu), Rosa Arredondo (Sofia Rios), Andrew Pang (Chang), Marcus Ho (Mr. Ho), Robert Mauzell (Car-

los), Paul Salvatoriello (Stan)

Summary: In an effort to ease the tension between Ward and Joy, Danny and

Colleen switch gears and host a dinner party. Mary delivers a warning.



Distraught that Joy found out that he was in NA, Ward lashes out at the NA group, asserting that one of them is a spy for Joy. Calling on Danny for help in figuring out what Joy is up to, Ward suggests that Danny and Colleen host a dinner party for the five of them to clear the air between them. Believing Joy won't show if she knows that Ward will be there, Ward and Danny decide not to tell Joy, letting it be a surprise when Ward arrives.

The dinner party is a tense affair.

Davos still believes that Danny stole the power of the Iron Fist from him, and to make matters worse, has fallen in with a former member of the Hand in Colleen. Joy feels betrayed that Danny and Ward kept the fact that her father, Harold, was alive from her. Deciding to come clean, Danny tells Joy that this dinner was Ward's idea, which only reinforces Joy's belief that Danny and Ward are deceiving and working against her.

Ward, losing his nerve, never even bothers to show up for the dinner party that he suggested. Still searching for clues to the mystery box with her family's crest, Colleen breaks into the abandoned furniture store of the box's last known owner. While she doesn't find anything obviously connected to the box itself, with the help of the young Hatchet Gang member BB, Colleen does uncover a stash of money and a ledger written in Chinese. The two divide the spoils, with BB taking the money and Colleen taking the ledger to investigate further.

Mrs. Yang steps into her husband's role in negotiating peace between the Hatchet Gang and the Golden Tigers, claiming that her husband, who received the death touch from Davos last episode, is away on business in Hong Kong. Knowing that she will not be allowed to take weapons into the meeting, Yang calls on Danny and Colleen to provide escort and protection. Just as it appears that peace between the two factions may be possible, the Tigers ambush Yang, Danny, and Colleen, who are forced to fight their way out of the warehouse.

Mary delivers an envelope full of photos taken by someone following and spying on Danny. Mary identifies the private investigator by a single name, Walker. Davos stumbles upon the photos during the dinner party. Davos alerts Joy that Danny has the photos that they paid Walker to take and that they need to visit Walker.

Walker is revealed to be Mary's other personality, who takes control whenever Mary experiences her spells. Davos and Joy confront Walker, demanding to know how Danny came into possession of the photos and whether or not their cover has been blown. Walker says the situation is complicated but salvageable. Davos becomes increasingly threatening, but Walker is not intimidated.

Target: Iron Fist

Season 2 Episode Number: 17 Season Episode: 4

Originally aired: Friday September 7, 2018

Writer: Jenny Lynn Director: MJ Bassett

Show Stars: Finn Jones (Daniel Rand/Iron Fist), Jessica Henwick (Colleen Wing),

Tom Pelphrey (Ward Meachum), Jessica Stroup (Joy Meachum), Sacha Dhawan (Davos / Steel Serpent), Simone Missick (Misty Knight), Alice

Eve (Mary Walker / Typhoid Mary)

Guest Stars: Henry Yuk (Mr. Yang), Christine Toy Johnson (Mrs. Yang), Natalie

Smith (Bethany), Andrew Cao (Security Chief Liu), Lori Laing (Avalon), Lauren Mary Kim (D.K.), Jean Tree (Aiko), Stephen Lin (Golden Tiger

Soldier), Kelvin Li (Hatchet Soldier), Suzie Cho (Hospice Nurse)

Summary: Joy's interrogation of Mary takes a turn. Misty gives Danny an earful.

Ward extends an olive branch. Davos makes a crucial discovery.



The episode sheds light on the previous episode's ambush during the meeting between Mrs. Yang and the leader of the Golden Tigers. The movement outside the warehouse that Danny saw, causing him to blow the deal, wasn't an attempted ambush but, according to Misty Knight, the movement of NYPD officers who had an undercover agent embedded in the Golden Tigers operation. Not only did Danny blow the potential peace, but his actions put the undercover officer in the hospital as well. Misty tells Danny

that he and Colleen need to back down and let the NYPD handle the Triad violence.

Danny and Colleen visit Mrs. Yang to try and convince her to give peace another chance. Mrs. Yang comes clean about her husband's absence. He is not in Hong Kong, rather, he has suffered a stroke and the prognosis isn't good. Danny takes a look at Mr. Yang and finds bruising from Davos' attack on Yang. Danny uses a technique he learned in K'un-Lun to revive Mr. Yang, who positively identifies Davos as the attacker and gives Danny "Hancock 212" before crashing.

Joy and Davos continue to apply pressure to Walker in an attempt to find out how Danny came to be in possession of the surveillance photos. Davos leaves Joy to continue the interrogation while he sees to his plan to steal the power of the Iron Fist away from Danny. Overplaying her hand, Joy discovers that Walker is an armed services veteran who was discharged for having dissociative identity disorder. Walker becomes violent, but in the end the two come to the agreement that Walker will take care of her end of their deal.

After her confrontation with Walker, Joy returns home to find Ward waiting for her. Ward, on the advice of his NA sponsor and lover, wants to make amends by doing something nice for Joy, so he purchases the New Jersey based manufacturing company that Joy has agreed to go into business with. Joy rebukes Ward's gesture, bluntly stating that she doesn't want his help, that she is never coming back to Rand Enterprises, and that she no longer wants anything to do with Ward.

Davos arrives at the docks ahead of Danny to claim the shipment in Hancock container 212. Inside is the corpse of a former Iron Fist, buried in the yellow mask. Davos takes the mask

and cuts away the flesh from the corpse's chest, stealing the crest of the Iron Fist. With these elements in hand and the Crane Sisters at his command, Davos prepares himself for the ritual that will steal away the power of the Iron Fist from Danny and imbue it within himself.

Walker holds up her end of the deal with Joy and Davos. She attacks Danny on a subway train, injecting him with a sedative that allows her to defeat Danny in combat. Walker drags Danny's unconscious body to the place of the ritual, where the Crane Sisters combine Danny's blood with the ashes from the burned flesh that Davos stole. This is the ink the sisters use to tattoo the crest of the Steel Serpent on Davos' back.

The ritual is nearly complete.

Heart of the Dragon

Season 2 Episode Number: 18 Season Episode: 5

Originally aired: Friday September 7, 2018

Writer: Declan de Barra Director: Mairzee Almas

Show Stars: Finn Jones (Daniel Rand/Iron Fist), Jessica Henwick (Colleen Wing),

Tom Pelphrey (Ward Meachum), Jessica Stroup (Joy Meachum), Sacha Dhawan (Davos / Steel Serpent), Simone Missick (Misty Knight), Alice

Eve (Mary Walker / Typhoid Mary)

Guest Stars: Giullian Yao Gioiello (BB), Natalie Smith (Bethany), Fernando Chien

(Chen Wu), Marcus Ho (Mr. Ho), Gita Reddy (Priya), Jason Lai (Ryhno), Sky Lakota-Lynch (Crank), Sydney Mae Diaz (Hex), Jowin Marie Batoon (Torx), Jeremy Lanuti (13 Year Old Danny), Shiv Pai (13 Year Old Davos), Paul Juhn (Factory Owner), James Tam (Golden Tiger), Nina

Kassa (Tech)

Summary: There's a new Iron Fist in town, and he's itching to make his presence

felt. Meanwhile, Ward calls in a favor, and Joy considers her options.



The ritual to pass the power of the Iron Fist that began in the previous episode is complete: New York City has a new Immortal Iron Fist.

Davos possesses the power of the Iron Fist, which comes to him with a red glow instead of the traditional yellow aura. Through a series of flashbacks, we see how Davos was groomed for the role of Iron Fist by his mother, who instructed Davos to be fierce and to have no mercy when it comes to dealing with his opponents. When Davos was defeated by

Danny for the right to face Shou Lao, Davos became an embarrassment to his mother. His mother could not tell Davos that she loved him after that defeat, which fueled Davos' desire to make her proud and to fulfill his destiny in becoming the Iron Fist.

With the Hand vanquished, Davos sets his sights on ridding New York City of all criminal elements, starting with the Golden Tigers. Though the terms of their arrangement is at an end, Davos rejects Joy's termination of their partnership, warning Joy that her actions here on out will have ramifications. She can remain at Davos' side and work for goodness, but if she sets her mind toward evil, then Davos will judge her among the criminals that he has to eliminate.

Unable to locate Danny, Colleen and Misty turn to Ward to put the resources of Rand Enterprises to work in finding Danny. Colleen feels guilt over encouraging Danny to follow after Davos, for not getting through to Danny that the violent path he was walking would lead to more violence, and for not being able to stay out of the fight herself. It is Colleen's involvement in the fight that results in the tip from the young Hatchet Gang member BB that leads the pair to rescuing Danny. With Danny stabilized and Ward watching over him, the ladies go to collect Joy in order to keep her safe from Davos.

Ward calls on his sponsor and lover, Bethany, to help stabilize Danny, with her filling the role of nurse to the super powered beings that has been performed by Claire Temple in the past. While Bethany is upset with Ward for getting her involved, she is glad to see that Ward does actually

care about someone. Unable to leave Danny alone for 24 hours, Ward is stuck by Danny's side. Ward asks Danny what it felt like to have the power of the Iron Fist. What Danny describes sounds like addiction to Ward.

In contrast to Davos trying to win the love of his mother being Davos' prime motivation, it was Danny's mother's last words, "I love you", that gave Danny the strength to endure K'un-Lun and to gain the power of the Iron Fist. Danny tells Ward that it is important to say those words to the people they care about before it's too late.

The ritual a success, Walker presents video proof to Joy that their deal is completed as promised. With payment arranged, Walker offers Joy a piece of advice. She warns Joy that Davos is dangerous. Joy presents Walker a new offer, to provide Joy with protection from Davos. Walker says that the only way to be safe from Davos is to have him eliminated. Before Joy can decide whether or not to take Walker up on her offer, Misty and Colleen arrive.

After a fight, Walker is subdued and handcuffed. Instead of booking the two, Misty and Colleen take Joy and Walker to Danny, where Joy comes clean on the whole affair. It was she who worked with Davos to do this to Danny, and she paid Walker for her involvement. Joy states that she got what she wanted, but Davos is only just beginning.

The Dragon Dies at Dawn

Season 2 Episode Number: 19 Season Episode: 6

Originally aired: Friday September 7, 2018

Writer: Matthew White Director: Philip John

Show Stars: Finn Jones (Daniel Rand/Iron Fist), Jessica Henwick (Colleen Wing),

Tom Pelphrey (Ward Meachum), Jessica Stroup (Joy Meachum), Sacha Dhawan (Davos / Steel Serpent), Simone Missick (Misty Knight), Alice

Eve (Mary Walker / Typhoid Mary)

Guest Stars: Christine Toy Johnson (Mrs. Yang), Giullian Yao Gioiello (BB), Fer-

nando Chien (Chen Wu), Jowin Marie Batoon (Torx), Sydney Mae Diaz (Hex), Lori Laing (Avalon), Lauren Mary Kim (D.K.), Jean Tree (Aiko),

Anne Tolpegin (Paramedic #1), Victor Sho (Paramedic #2)

Summary: Misty and Colleen's trip to the tattoo parlor turns painful — but not

for them. As Davos crosses names off his list, Mary makes Danny an

offer.



The episode kicks off with Misty interrogating Joy and Walker after apprehending them in the previous episode. As a result of the questioning, Misty and Colleen go to find out more about the ritual that transferred the power of the Iron Fist to Davos, leaving Ward to look after the injured Danny as well as Joy and Walker.

Misty continues to press Colleen about getting into investigation professionally. Colleen still doesn't trust her own judgement after beheading her former master, Bakuto. Misty tells Colleen

that the person she wants by her side is someone who questions their own motives and actions, not someone who always thinks that they are always right. The two find the tattoo parlor operated by the Crane Sisters and question the sisters about Davos. The sisters put up a fight, but Misty and Colleen subdue them. Misty and Colleen make the sisters an offer. Rather than being arrested for assault on Danny, they will let the sisters go as long as they will perform the ritual again in order to strip the power of the Iron Fist from Davos.

Ward finally gets some alone time with Joy. Ward bares his soul to Joy, telling her about the abuse he suffered at their father's hands. He lied to Joy in order to save her from that same abuse. Nonetheless, Joy says that she suffered, and that the reason she plotted to harm Danny is because she couldn't harm her own family. Ward still wants to reconcile, but his selfishness drives Joy away for what, she says, is the last time.

Davos continues what he sees is his righteous mission to rid New York City of crime. At one such stop, he spots the young Hatchet Gang members. When asked if they should be added to the list of criminals, Davos says, "Not yet." Rather than halting the violence in the city and ending the Triad war, Davos' actions have escalated the tensions, driving Mrs. Yang to seek "blood for blood" over her murdered Hatchet Gang members. Danny tells Davos that all Davos has done is become another faction in the war.

Danny wants to try and reason with Davos, and the only one who knows how to find Davos is Walker. Danny makes a deal with Walker. He will pay her a half of a million dollars if she will

take Danny to Davos and help Danny subdue him. The two stop by Walker's apartment to gather her tools for bringing down the Iron Fist. Danny asks Walker about the head games she played as Mary in order to get close to Danny. Walker explains her condition to Danny, detailing the triggers that cause Mary to come to the fore.

At Davos' hideout, Walker agrees not to kill Davos, as Joy had asked her to do. Danny tries to reason with Davos, but is unsuccessful. Walker injects Davos with a sedative, but in the ensuing fight, Davos breaks Danny's leg succumbing to the sedative. Walker drags Danny to the street and calls for an ambulance, but before she can call Colleen and Misty to come gather the unconscious Davos, the cold, the rain, and the flashing lights on the ambulance trigger Walker's transformation to Mary.

Morning of the Mindstorm

Season 2 Episode Number: 20 Season Episode: 7

Originally aired: Friday September 7, 2018

Writer: Rebecca Dameron Director: Stephen Surjik

Show Stars: Finn Jones (Daniel Rand/Iron Fist), Jessica Henwick (Colleen Wing),

Tom Pelphrey (Ward Meachum), Jessica Stroup (Joy Meachum), Sacha Dhawan (Davos / Steel Serpent), Simone Missick (Misty Knight), Alice

Eve (Mary Walker / Typhoid Mary)

Guest Stars: Giullian Yao Gioiello (BB), Natalie Smith (Bethany), Fernando Chien

(Chen Wu), Julee Cerda (Mika Prada), David Shih (Captain William Pike), Jason Lai (Ryhno), Sydney Mae Diaz (Hex), Robert Mauzell (Carlos), Brandon James Ellis (Bartender), Steven Anderson (Nines Hat),

Taylor A. Purdee (Leather Coat), Ta'Nika Gibson (Doctor)

Summary: As Danny steps up his training, Davos ramps up recruitment. Ward

falls prey to old demons, and Misty butts heads with a captain.



The episode picks up immediately after the events of the previous episode. Danny is rushed into surgery to fix the leg that Davos shattered, while Misty, Colleen, and Ward wait for word on how the procedure went.

Ward is taking his estrangement from Joy and everything that Danny has gone through pretty hard. Ward decides to skip out on his Rand Enterprises duties and get day drunk. Bethany finds Ward and tries to convince him to go with her to a NA meeting, but Ward refuses, opting in-

stead to stay and get into a fight with the bartender. Bethany goes to a meeting and confesses that she has wanted to use, particularly after her encounter with Ward today. Ward, about to go into the meeting himself, pauses and listens to Bethany talk about their relationship. When Bethany tells the group that she's pregnant, Ward, stunned, turns and shuffles away.

Misty follows up with Joy about the details of the ritual that Davos performed. Misty is particularly interested in the bowl that was used, since the Crane Sisters told Misty and Colleen that it is essential for the ritual. Joy sends Misty to Mika at the auction house, who doesn't have the bowl, but does have the scroll that describes the ritual. Misty takes photos of the scroll and delivers them to Danny and Colleen to interpret while Misty goes to find some help in dealing with Davos, since the police are inclined to let Davos keep killing Triads.

Joy goes to Walker to find out why she didn't kill Davos, but finds that Mary is still in control. Joy realizes that Walker is unreliable and that she will have to find a way to take of herself.

Their conversation awakens something in Mary. The talk of how Walker protected Joy reminds Mary of all the times that Walker has protected Mary. Mary washes her valium down the sink, then sits and records a message for Walker. Mary doesn't want to struggle against Walker for control anymore. Mary wants them to find a way to be whole again, so she surrenders to Walker, letting her stronger self take control.

In addition to killing criminals, Davos begins to build his army. He starts by offering to house, clothe, feed, and train the young Hatchet Gang members. Not only does Davos need acolytes to

carry out his mission of ridding the city of crime, but he's looking to put a few trained warriors between himself and Danny, knowing it is only a matter of time before Danny comes around again to try and retake the heart of the dragon.

Joy seeks out Davos, telling her former partner that she realizes that everything she has tried to build for herself since divesting from Rand Enterprises is a lie. In order to make a better future for herself, she needs to make herself better first. Davos is thrilled to have Joy by his side again. Joy asks about the bowl used in the ritual, saying that she would like to sell it. Davos, however, intends to keep it close.

With a device from Rand Enterprises, Danny is back on his feet, but not in fighting shape. He feels that all of this is his fault for trying to reason with Davos, and yet the thought of Davos being hunted and possibly killed by the police breaks his heart. Danny knows that he needs to train around his injury in order to defeat Davos. Colleen understands the full responsibility of what it means to be a teacher, which is something that Danny has never experienced. Colleen refuses at first to train Danny, relenting only when she sees Danny struggling to try and train himself.

Citadel on the Edge of Vengeance

Season 2 Episode Number: 21 Season Episode: 8

Originally aired: Friday September 7, 2018

Writer: Melissa Glenn Director: Julian Holmes

Summary:

Show Stars: Finn Jones (Daniel Rand/Iron Fist), Jessica Henwick (Colleen Wing),

Tom Pelphrey (Ward Meachum), Jessica Stroup (Joy Meachum), Sacha Dhawan (Davos / Steel Serpent), Simone Missick (Misty Knight), Alice

Eve (Mary Walker / Typhoid Mary)

Guest Stars: Christine Toy Johnson (Mrs. Yang), Murray Bartlett (Dr. Edmonds),

Giullian Yao Gioiello (BB), Fernando Chien (Chen Wu), Andrew Cao (Security Chief Liu), Jason Lai (Ryhno), Jowin Marie Batoon (Torx), Sky Lakota-Lynch (Crank), Chil Kong (Henry Yip), James Chen (Sam), Jeff Kim (James Wong), Daren Donofrio (Soldier One), Jayson Wesley (Soldier Two), Alejandra Rivera Flaviá (Florist), Sakura Lin (Waitress) Joy offers Davos tips on appealing to the masses, Danny begins to

understand his limits, and Mary seeks the truth about her past.



The episode opens with contrasting training styles. Davos is primarily physically training the recruits he gathered in the previous episode in the style that he was taught in K'un-Lun. Colleen, on the other hand, is primarily concerned with Danny's mental and emotional training.

Walker awakens after taking control of her body and finds the video recording that Mary left for her. Playing it through, Walker repeats the part where Mary thanks Walker for getting them out of imprisonment in Sokovia. Visiting her

doctor, Walker states that it wasn't she who got them out of Sokovia. She always assumed that Mary somehow persuaded someone to free them. If it wasn't Mary and it wasn't Walker, then who was it?

Ward is buying flowers for Bethany when he gets a call from Joy, who wants him to take over the solar cell part of her business after telling him that Ward that she never wanted anything to do with him again. She gives Ward the security code to get into her apartment for the paperwork. Inside Joy's apartment, Ward meets Walker, who was waiting for Joy. Walker wants Rand Enterprises to access and give Walker the non-redacted files from her time in the military. Ward agrees to pull the file for Walker in exchange for Walker freeing Joy from the threat that Davos poses. Walker and Ward agree that the only way to ensure that Davos is no longer a threat is to kill him.

Danny and Colleen have put up flyers around Chinatown, urging people who see anything related to Davos to call and alert them. Joy tells Davos that people see him as a thug, not a savior. Davos attempts to change his public image by making his new crew go out and apologize to Mr. Yip for their previous actions. When Yip tells Davos that he just wants to be left alone and not forced to take a side in the war, Davos kills Yip. Ryhno tries to speak out against Davos' actions and is killed by one of his own crew.

With Davos away, Joy frees BB from the cell he's sitting in. BB finds the ritual bowl and frees it while Joy keeps an increasingly unhinged Davos distracted. BB gets away with the bowl, taking it to Colleen and Danny.

Danny and Colleen get a tip that Davos is about to take out Mrs. Yang. Together, the pair get Yang safely away. Yang and the Golden Tigers unite together, vowing to take the war to Davos. Danny and Colleen urge restraint, but the former enemies in the Triad war want blood.

Colleen tests Danny one final time in the abandoned cage where she used to go to fight and work out her anger. Colleen forces Danny to separate his emotions from the fight, to think instead of relying on his instincts, to plan instead of react. It is during their sparring that Danny realizes that the only thing he's been fighting for is to get the heart of the dragon and the power of the Iron Fist back. He's addicted to the power, and that makes it dangerous for him to possess that power. Danny knows that they have to strip the power away from Davos, and that the power has to go somewhere, but that it shouldn't go back to him. Danny suggests that Colleen become the Iron Fist.

War Without End

Season 2 Episode Number: 22 Season Episode: 9

Originally aired: Friday September 7, 2018

Writer: Daniel Shattuck
Director: Sanford Bookstaver

Show Stars: Finn Jones (Daniel Rand/Iron Fist), Jessica Henwick (Colleen Wing),

Tom Pelphrey (Ward Meachum), Jessica Stroup (Joy Meachum), Sacha Dhawan (Davos / Steel Serpent), Simone Missick (Misty Knight), Alice

Eve (Mary Walker / Typhoid Mary)

Guest Stars: Rob Morgan (Turk Barrett), Giullian Yao Gioiello (BB), Fernando Chien

(Chen Wu), Sky Lakota-Lynch (Crank), Christine Toy Johnson (Mrs. Yang), Andrew Cao (Liu), James Chen (Sam), Jes J.N. Mau (Frank Choi), Jowin Marie Batoon (Torx), Lori Laing (Avalon), Lauren Mary Kim (D.K.), Jean Tree (Aiko), Joomin Hwang (Hatchet Soldier), Smitty

Chai (Tiger Soldier)

Summary: Facing a life-changing decision, Danny and Colleen debate their next

move. Meanwhile, Davos's contempt for mercy grows stronger.



The episode begins with Danny taking Colleen to the subway maintenance room where Danny used to go every night to punch things with the Fist. Danny explains that he reasoned it away as keeping watch on the neighborhood, but he really just wanted to use the Fist. That's why he asked Colleen to take the power in the previous episode. Colleen refuses.

Davos knows that Joy helped BB steal the bowl. He confronts Joy about it, hoping to learn the bowl's whereabouts. Joy is defiant. She pays for her treachery

when Davos pushes her over the second floor railing onto the cement floor below. Eventually Joy awakens in a pool of her own blood. Crawling and dragging herself across the floor, she tries to bribe her way free, but Davos still has plans to make her suffer.

Misty returns with a task force to take down Davos and with the owner of the furniture store, who can shed a little light on how he came to be in possession of Colleen's family heirloom. Misty and her team converge on the community center, but the fight there is over, so she heads to Davos' hideout to rescue Joy. There, Misty gets ambushed by one of Davos' men.

Ward provides Walker with her non-redacted military files, which Walker reads then burns. Walker tells Ward that she's not stupid enough to try and get close to Davos again, so they go visit Turk Barrett and purchase the guns and ammo they need to take out Davos. They arrive at Davos' hideout in time to save Misty from Davo's henchman. Ward gets Joy away. Walker knocks Misty out cold.

Colleen learns that her mother gave away the mystery box as payment for being bought to America, as evidenced by the fact that the woman who paid with the box told a story about the box having belonged to a pirate queen, which is the same story Colleen's mother used to tell Colleen when she was young.

Danny and Colleen head to the community center to try and stop Mrs. Yang and what's left of the unified Triads from going to war on Davos. Yang agrees, but Davos and his crew have brought the fight to them at the center. Danny goads Davos into a fight, which Danny uses to get Davos close and inject him with a sedative.

Back at Colleen and Danny's home, the Crane Sisters prepare the ritual to transfer the heart of the dragon from Davos to Colleen, who has agreed to take on the power. She understands that she can do more to help the city by owning the power of the Iron Fist than she can without that power. Colleen instructs the Crane Sisters to give her a tattoo that is a blend of her family crest and Danny's scar from Shou Lao.

With her new ink—made from Davos' blood and a piece of Danny's flesh—Colleen is set to take the heart of the dragon from Davos when Davos awakens. Using the power in his glowing red fists, Davos interrupts the ritual. Colleen's hand lights up with a white aura, indicating that the ritual to transfer the power from Davos to Colleen was a success.

A Duel of Iron

Season 2

Episode Number: 23 Season Episode: 10

Originally aired: Friday September 7, 2018

Writer: M. Raven Metzner

Director: Jonas Pate

Show Stars: Finn Jones (Daniel Rand/Iron Fist), Jessica Henwick (Colleen Wing),

Tom Pelphrey (Ward Meachum), Jessica Stroup (Joy Meachum), Sacha Dhawan (Davos / Steel Serpent), Simone Missick (Misty Knight), Alice

Eve (Mary Walker / Typhoid Mary)

Guest Stars: Natalie Smith (Bethany), Christine Toy Johnson (Mrs. Yang), Fernando

Chien (Chen Wu), James Chen (Sam), Dani Baum (EMT), Jeremy Lanuti (12 Year Old Danny), Shiv Pai (12 Year Old Davos), Mike Troll (Thug), Eddy Toru Ohno (Shady Guy), Goldwyn Banton (Massive Dude)

Summary: Iron Fists collide as the fate of New York City hangs in the balance.



The episode picks up immediately where the previous episode ended. The ritual to transfer the heart of the dragon from Davos to Colleen is not complete. Both possess the power of the Iron Fist. If the ritual is not completed, both will die. If one is killed before the ritual is completed, the other will die as well.

Davos fights his way out of Danny and Colleen's apartment and heads back to his headquarters to regroup, only to find Walker waiting for him, firing at Davos from on high. Unable to let Walker kill

Davos, Danny and Misty battle Walker while Davos and Colleen fight to be the one to complete the ritual and possess the power of the Iron Fist. With Walker out of the way, Danny and Colleen double-team Davos and complete the ritual. After the battle, Davos tells Danny that the legacy that Davos leaves behind are the people who have been inspired to carry on his crusade.

Ward rides along in the ambulance with Joy. Ward goes through the NA steps, attempting to make amends with the sister he has hurt for years. Following that, Ward attends a NA meeting where, for the first time, he speaks and bares his soul to the group in an effort to win back Bethany. Bethany, however, has to look out for 2 now and can't add taking care of Ward to that. Not knowing himself nor what his place is in the world, Ward jets away with Danny.

Walker enters Joy's apartment and finds Joy in the dark with a gun. Joy just wants to pay Walker and move on, but Walker leaves the money. She says that she's going to slow-play Joy for favors instead, using Joy's wealth and influence to get what she wants. Walker understands that there is another personality within her, one that freed her from Sokovia, that Joy doesn't want to get on the bad side of.

Misty's vacation is over. She has to head back to Harlem and decide whether to accept the promotion to captain or not. Misty hints at a potential "Daughters of the Dragon" team up. She also tells Colleen that the last time Misty saw Luke Cage, she didn't like what she saw. Colleen is one of the few people with the ability to put a dent in the unbreakable man now that she has the Iron Fist.

With the power of the Iron Fist, Colleen sets out to help her community. At the community center, Colleen puts Mrs. Yang on notice that Colleen will be watching and expecting Yang to

legitimize her business interests. Yang says that she will not tolerate interference from Colleen nor Danny in her business, putting the two sides in a delicate balance. Months later, not only has Colleen embraced her role as the Iron Fist, but can even channel her chi and her power into her katana.

Without the struggle for the heart of the dragon, Danny is lost. Cleaning up his and Colleen's apartment, Danny discovers that the other side of the crest on Colleen's box holds the mark of Shou Lao. Danny believes that Colleen is descended from the pirate queen, who was also the first female Iron Fist. Eager to learn more about the legacy of the Iron Fist, Danny and Ward jet off to Asia. Months later, Danny and Ward have finally found the crime boss who shipped the corpse of an Iron Fist to Davos. In the ensuing scuffle, Danny displays that not only has he regained the power of the Iron Fist, not only can he light up both fists, but he can channel his chi and the power into a pair of handguns and into the bullet they fire.

Actor Appearances

Fernando Chien 1	A	James Chen4
O109 (Food Truck Vendor) Deema Aitken		0202 (Sam); 0208 (Sam); 0209 (Sam); 0210 (Sam)
Deema Aitken	Yinka Adeboyeku1	
Wil; 0210 (Chen Wu)	0109 (Food Truck Vendor)	
Steven Anderson	Deema Aitken	
O207 (Nines Hat)	0110 (Gil)	
Rosa Arredondo	Steven Anderson	
O203 (Sofia Rios) Celia Au	0207 (Nines Hat)	0204 (Hospice Nurse)
O203 (Sofia Rios)	Rosa Arredondo	
Celia Au		0103 (Drunk Wall Street Man); 0104 (Photographer
D	Celia Au	
Shirine Babb .		
Shirine Babb		0202 (Spokes)
Shirine Babb	R	
Shirine Babb	Б	——— D ———
Olto (Sandi Ann); 0109 (Sandi Ann)		B
Carolyn Baeumler		Clifton Davis 5
Ol05 (Regina Fitzgerald) Sala Baker		
Sala Baker		
Rosario Dawson		
Olio5 (Claire Temple); 0106 (Claire Temple); 0106 (Claire Temple); 0106 (Olion Temple); 0106 (Claire Temple); 0106 (Claire Temple); 0107 (Claire Temple); 0108 (Claire Temple); 0109 (Claire Temple); 0109 (Claire Temple); 0110 (Claire Temple); 0110 (Claire Temple); 0111 (Claire Temple); 0111 (Claire Temple); 0112 (Claire Temple); 0113 (Claire Temple); 0110 (Claire Temple); 0100 (Claire Temple); 0100 (Claire Temple); 0110 (Claire Temple); 0110 (Claire Temple); 0110 (Claire Temple); 0110 (Claire Temple)		
O210 (Massive Dude) Claire Temple); 0109 (Claire Temple); 011 (Claire Temple); 0110 (Claire Temple); 0111 (Claire Temple); 0111 (Claire Temple); 0112 (Claire Temple); 0113 (Claire Temple); 0113 (Claire Temple); 0114 (Claire Temple); 0115 (Claire Temple); 0116 (Claire Temple); 0117 (Claire Temple); 0118 (Claire Temple); 0118 (Claire Temple); 0118 (Claire Temple); 0119 (Claire Temple); 0109 (Claire Temple); 0119 (Claire Temple); 0119 (Claire Temple); 0109		
Murray Bartlett		
Stan Demidoff		
Olio (Grigori Veznikov)		
Jowin Marie Batoon	0102 (Paul Edmonds); 0109 (Paul Edmonds); 0208	
O2002 (Torx); 0205 (Torx); 0206 (Torx); 0208 (Torx); 0209 (Torx); 0210 (Torx); 0210 (Torx); 0209 (Torx); 0209 (Torx); 0210 (Torx); 02	(Dr. Edmonds)	
Davis Steel Serpent Oliver Oliv	Jowin Marie Batoon5	
Dani Baum	0202 (Torx); 0205 (Torx); 0206 (Torx); 0208 (Torx);	
Sydney Mae Diaz		
Maameyaa Boafo	Dani Baum	
Maameyaa Boafo	0210 (EMT)	
Daren Donoino Daren Donoin	Maameyaa Boafo1	
Nikita Bogolyubov		
Olio (Andrei Veznikov) Barrett Doss		
Alberto Bonilla 1 0101 (Megan); 0102 (Megan); 0104 (Megan); 010 0105 (Melvin Ortiz)		
0105 (Melvin Ortiz) (Megan); 0106 (Megan); 0117 (Megan); 0111 Emmanuel Brown 1 0112 (DEA Agent #1) E Brandon James Ellis 0207 (Bartender) Ilan Eskenazi 0101 (Teen Ward Meachum)		
Emmanuel Brown 1 (Megan) C Brandon James Ellis 0207 (Bartender) Brank Camacho 1 Ilan Eskenazi 0101 (Teen Ward Meachum)		(Megan); 0106 (Megan); 0107 (Megan); 0113
O112 (DEA Agent #1) C Brandon James Ellis. O207 (Bartender) Ilan Eskenazi. O101 (Teen Ward Meachum)	,	(Megan)
Paula Cajiao		
Paula Cajiao	OTTE (BEITTIGENE II I)	——— E ———
Brandon James Ellis 0207 (Bartender) 1 0109 (Cop #2) Frank Camacho		2
Paula Cajiao		Brandon James Ellis
Paula Cajiao.		
Frank Camacho 1 0101 (Teen Ward Meachum)		
Frank Canidatio 1		
0201 (Proprietor)	Frank Camacho1	OTOT (Teen ward weathuill)
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	0201 (Proprietor)	T.
Andrew Cao		r
0204 (Security Chief Liu); 0208 (Security Chief Liu);		
0209 (Liu) Adam Feingold	0209 (Liu)	Adam Feingold2
Roger Dominic Casey		
0103 (Sparring Partner) Ramon Fernandez		Ramon Fernandez4
		0103 (Kevin Singleton); 0110 (Kevin Singleton); 0111
0202 (Mika Prada); 0207 (Mika Prada) (Kevin Singleton); 0112 (Kevin Singleton)		
		Tama Filianga
0209 (Tiger Soldier) 0109 (Cop #1)		
		Alejandra Rivera Flaviá
0202 (Golden Tiger) 1 7 Alejahdra ruvera Fravia 1 2008 (Florist)		

H. Foley1	—— K ———
0109 (Hot Dog Vendor)	
Tracy Friedman	Micah Karns1 0201 (Chain)
David Furr	Nina Kassa
(Wendell Rand); 0113 (Wendell Rand)	Aime Donna Kelly
G	0112 (Nurse Stacy Hill)
——— G ———	Trent Kendall
Craig Geraghty	Jane Kim
Ta'Nika Gibson1	Jeff Kim1
0207 (Doctor)	0208 (James Wong)
Giullian Yao Gioiello8	Lauren Mary Kim
0201 (BB); 0202 (BB); 0203 (BB); 0205 (BB); 0206 (BB); 0207 (BB); 0208 (BB); 0209 (BB)	0204 (D.K.); 0206 (D.K.); 0209 (D.K.) Chil Kong2
Steve Greenstein	0201 (Henry Yip); 0208 (Henry Yip)
0101 (Peanut Vendor); 0113 (Peanut Vendor)	Russell Koplin
Donté Grey 1	0104 (Jennifer Many) Olek Krupa
0103 (Caleb)	0105 (Radovan Bernivig); 0106 (Radovan Bernivig);
Donte Grey	0107 (Radovan Bernivig)
0102 (Caleb) Angela Grovey1	orov (radovan Berming)
0106 (Registered Nurse)	L
——— Н ———	Lauren LaVera
m vv 11	0110 (Ciara) Jason Lai
Tyson Hall	0201 (Ryhno); 0202 (Ryhno); 0205 (Ryhno); 0207
Victoria Haynes	(Ryhno); 0208 (Ryhno)
0101 (Heather Ward); 0102 (Heather Rand)	Lori Laing
Taylor C. Hays	Sky Lakota-Lynch
Samantha Herrera	0205 (Crank); 0208 (Crank); 0209 (Crank)
0104 (Becky)	Jeremy Lanuti2
Jay Hieron1	0205 (13 Year Old Danny); 0210 (12 Year Old Danny)
0104 (Jim Pierce)	Aimee Laurence
James Hindman1	0101 (Young Joy Meachum)
0102 (Simon)	Guy LeMonnier
Nate Hitpas1	O110 (Communications Officer) Hoon Lee
0201 (Wiz) Marcus Ho	0106 (Lei Kung); 0202 (Lei Kung)
0203 (Mr. Ho); 0205 (Mr. Ho)	Jon Kit Lee
Wai Ching Ho	0108 (Blind Beggar)
0103 (Madame Gao); 0104 (Madame Gao); 0105	Jonathan Lee1
(Madame Gao); 0106 (Madame Gao); 0107 (Madame	0104 (Triad Fighter #1)
Gao); 0108 (Madame Gao); 0109 (Madame Gao); 0110 (Madame Gao); 0113 (Madame Gao)	Kelvin Li
Vivi Howard 1	Ying Ying Li1
<mark>0201</mark> (Lana)	0104 (Hostess)
Myles Humphus1	James Hiroyuki Liao
0103 (Rusty)	0201 (Albert) Sakura Lin
James Albert Hutchison III	0201 (Waitress); 0208 (Waitress)
Alex Huynh1	Stephen Lin
0104 (Triad Fighter #7)	0201 (Hatchet Soldier); 0204 (Golden Tiger Soldier)
Joomin Hwang 1	David Lomax 1
0209 (Hatchet Soldier)	0102 (Orderly)
J	Maren Lord
U	
Christine Toy Johnson7	——— M ———
0202 (Mrs. Yang); 0203 (Mrs. Yang); 0204 (Mrs.	<u> </u>
Yang); 0206 (Mrs. Yang); 0208 (Mrs. Yang); 0209 (Mrs. Yang); 0210 (Mrs. Yang)	Michael Maize
Alexander Martin Jones	Lisa Masters1
0113 (Bodyguard #1)	0105 (Doctor)
Paul Juhn	Jes J.N. Mau
0205 (Factory Owner)	0209 (Frank Choi)

Robert Mauzell	0203 (Stan)
0201 (Carlos); 0203 (Carlos); 0207 (Carlos)	John Sanders4
Monette McKay1	0104 (Donald Hooper); 0105 (Donald Hooper); 0107
0105 (Sales Rep #2)	(Donald Hooper); 0110 (Donald Hooper)
Gregory Mikell1	Elise Santora4
0103 (Waiter)	0104 (Maria Rodriguez); 0105 (Maria Rodriguez);
Grant Monohon 1	0107 (Maria Rodriguez); 0110 (Maria Rodriguez)
0105 (Junkie)	Paugh Shadow 2
Rob Morgan 1	0103 (MMA Club Bouncer); 0104 (MMA Club Bouncer)
0209 (Turk Barrett)	Kati Sharp1
Carrie-Anne Moss3	0105 (Sales Rep #1)
0103 (Jeri Hogarth); 0104 (Jeri Hogarth); 0113 (Jeri	David Shih1
Hogarth)	0207 (Captain William Pike)
Doua Moua	Solomon Shiv1
0108 (Warrior Guard #1)	0107 (Alexi)
· ·	Victor Sho 1
N	0206 (Paramedic #2)
IN	Suzanne H. Smart 1
	0106 (Shirley Benson)
Jason Ng1	Brandon Alan Smith1
0201 (Spokes)	0110 (Eric)
Toby Nichols	Natalie Smith6
0101 (Young Danny Rand); 0102 (Young Danny Rand);	0201 (Bethany); 0203 (Bethany); 0204 (Bethany);
0103 (Young Danny Rand); 0113 (Young Danny	0201 (Bethany); 0203 (Bethany); 0204 (Bethany); 0205 (Bethany); 0207 (Bethany); 0210 (Bethany)
Rand)	
Christina Nieves1	Joseph Spieldenner
0112 (Nurse Michaels)	0105 (Investor)
·	Alessia Sushko1
	0106 (Sabina)
O	Т
Eddy Town Ohno	T
Eddy Toru Ohno	
0210 (Shady Guy)	James Tam2
T	0201 (Golden Tiger Soldier); 0205 (Golden Tiger)
P	Lewis Tan1
_	0108 (Zhou Cheng)
Shiv Pai2	Alok Tewari1
0205 (13 Year Old Davos); 0210 (12 Year Old Davos)	0103 (Raj Patel)
And Palladino	Anne Tolpegin 1
0103 (Fight Fan)	0206 (Paramedic #1)
Andrew Pang	Michael Tow
O203 (Chang)	0202 (Clerk)
Yosef Podolski	Taylor Treadwell
	0106 (Delicia)
0105 (Russian Gangster)	Jean Tree
Esau Pritchett	
0101 (Shannon); 0103 (Shannon)	0202 (Aiko); 0204 (Aiko); 0206 (Aiko); 0209 (Aiko)
Taylor A. Purdee	Mike Troll
0207 (Leather Coat)	0210 (Illug)
D	11 7
——————————————————————————————————————	W
Gita Reddy2	Jeanna de Waal2
0202 (Priya); 0205 (Priya)	0105 (Sophia); 0107 (Sophia)
Suni Reyes	Craig Walker1
0109 (Mother)	0101 (Big Al)
Tijuana Ricks 2	Patrick R. Walker1
0105 (Thembi Wallace); 0113 (Thembi Wallace)	0111 (Brian)
Marquis Rodriguez5	Jayson Wesley1
0102 (Darryl); 0103 (Darryl); 0104 (Darryl); 0107	0208 (Soldier Two)
(Darryl); 0110 (Darryl)	Kenny Wong
Ramon Rodriguez5	0201 (Armored Car Driver)
0107 (Bakuto); 0109 (Bakuto); 0110 (Bakuto); 0111	Alex Wyse
(Bakuto); 0112 (Bakuto)	0101 (Kyle); 0102 (Kyle); 0109 (Kyle); 0110 (Kyle)
(=,	(-3-0)
S	Y
	<u> </u>
James Saito	Shane Yan1
0202 (Yü-Ti)	0104 (Triad Fighter #8)
David Sakurai1	Lya Yanne
0106 (Scythe)	0201 (Diana Tsai)
Paul Salvatoriello	Zakiva Young